

Store (S) HD 87.G7  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Conditions favourable to faster growth.

25 cm., London, 1963.

535,780-781



P HD 9715.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

The construction industry.

London, 1964.

565,233



p HF 3506.7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Export trends.

London, 1963.

546,264



Store HD 87.G7

(2 copies)

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

The growth of the economy.

London, 1964.

554,066 )

556, 929



Store

HD 87.G7  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Growth of the United Kingdom economy,  
1961-1966.

London, 1963.

534,207-208



p HD 9731.6

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Imported manufactures; an inquiry into  
competitiveness.

London, 1965.

598,406



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Investment appraisal.

London, 1965.

605,593



Harding Law Library  
Sp KJ 47.C6

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Investment appraisal.

25 cm., London, 1965.

540,924





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Investment appraisal. (2nd ed.)

London, 1967.



649,579

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Investment appraisal. (3rd ed.)

London, (1969).



743,923

p HD 9703.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Investment in machine tools. A survey by the  
Management Consultants' Association.

London, 1965.

597,117



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Management recruitment and development.

London, 1965.

816,593



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Multiple shiftwork; a problem for decision by management and labour. Based on a paper prepared by R.L.Marris. (NEDO monographs, no.1.)

London, 1970.

794,253



p HD 87.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Productivity, prices and incomes; a general review,  
1966.

London, 1967.

652,246



p HD 87.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

Productivity, prices and incomes; a  
general review, 1967.

25 cm., London, 1968.



709,354

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Business efficiency; an ABC of advisory services.

London, 1968.

709,398





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Construction industry prospects to 1979. A report by the Joint Working Party on Demand and Output Forecasts of the EDCS for Building and Civil Engineering.

(London, 1971; rperinted 1972.)



839,545

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

From facts to fortunes; the independent shopkeeper's  
guide to bigger profits. (NEDO talking shop  
series.)

(London, 1970).

772,588



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Large industrial sites; report of the working party on large industrial construction sites.  
(Chairman: T.A.L.Paton.)

London, 1970.



p T 59

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Production planning and control; a report on the  
Mechanical Engineering Economic Development  
Committee Conference, 9th June, 1966.

London, 1966.



639,090

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Production planning and control; an approach to total company operation. A report on the Mechanical Engineering Economic Development Conference, 9 June 1966. (2nd ed.)

London, 1968.

697,415



s T 57

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Productivity; a handbook of advisory services.

London, 1967.

649,857



**Store**

HJ 5711  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Value added tax; a report ...

London, 1969.



743,971-972

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Agriculture Economic Development Committee

Agriculture manpower; proceedings of a  
symposium ... Manchester ... 1968.

(London, 1969).

743,009





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Building  
Economic Development Committee

See: NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Economic Development Committee for Building

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Clothing  
Industry Economic Development Committee

See: NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Economic Development Committee for the Clothing  
Industry



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Distributive  
Trades Economic Development Committee

See: NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Economic Development Committee for the  
Distributive Trades



Store HD 1927

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Agricultural  
Industry

Agriculture's import saving role; a report ...

London, 1968.



697,563

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Building

Action on the Banwell Report; a survey of the  
implementation of the recommendations of the  
Committee under the chairmanship of Sir Harold  
Banwell on the Placing and Management of Contracts

...

London, 1967.

650,257



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Building

New homes in the cities; the role of the private  
developer in urban renewal in England and Wales.

London, 1971.

811,188



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Chemicals

Manpower in the chemical industry; a comparison  
of British and American practices.

London, 1967.



647,309

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Chemicals

Exports of chemicals; report of study group.

(London), [1967].

764,168





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Chemicals

Industrial report by the Chemicals EDC on the  
economic assessment to 1972.

(London, 1970).

764,169



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Chemicals

Manpower in the chemical industry; a comparison  
of British and American practices.

London, 1967.

647,309



p HE 363.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Civil Engineering

Efficiency in road construction; a report by a  
working party of the... Committee... (Chairman: J.A.  
Lofthouse.) 2 pts.

London, 1966-67.

637,882;  
647,158



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry.  
Overall Industry Study Group

Workwear; the changing scene. A study of the strategic future of the United Kingdom overall industry. Prepared by W.S. Atkins and Partners ...

London, 1971.

810,826



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Chemical Industry

See: NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Economic Development Committee for Chemicals

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry

Attainable production targets; a report ... by  
the Committee ... (Chairman: R.Appleby.)

London, 1969.



HF 5686.C44

Store

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry

Figures help; a practical guide to management  
accountancy systems for the clothing industry.

London, 1968.

697,448



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry

Shirts in the seventies; a study of the strategic  
future of the United Kingdom Shirt industry.  
Prepared by W.S. Atkins and Partners.

London, 1970.

786,248





sq HD 9940.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry

Your future in clothing; an economic development  
study of the future market for the clothing  
industry ...

London, 1970.



764,843

sq HD 9940.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Clothing Industry

Your future in clothing; an economic development  
study of the future market for the clothing  
industry ...

London, 1970.

764,843



qp HF 5415

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive Trades

Channels and costs of distribution in the NE region.

London, 1971.

811,240



p HN 398.09

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive Trades

The Cowley Shopping Centre.

London, 1968.

675,855



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive  
Trades

Distributive trades statistics; a guide to  
official sources.

London, 1970.

772,103



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive  
Trades

Grow your own sales staff; 21 golden rules.  
A guide to the selection and training of sales  
staff in the smaller shop. (NEDO 'Talking shop'  
series.)

(London, 1968).



672,026

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive Trades

Management training in the distributive trades.

London, 1969.

764,674



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive  
Trades

Trade associations in the distributive trades;  
an enquiry into the services provided by trade  
associations in the distributive trades ...

(London, 1967).

653,174





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive Trades

Training for selling; a four-step guide to the  
training of retail staff.

London, 1971.

816,532



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Distributive Trades.  
Voluntary Group Advisory Panel

Voluntary group trading; six case studies.  
Compiled by E.McFadyen.

London, 1971.

794,886



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Electronics

A guide to electronic data communications.

London, 1969.

764,641



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Hosiery and Knitwear  
Industry

Hosiery and knitwear in the 1970's; a study of  
the industry's future market prospects.

London, 1970.

772,366



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Hosiery and Knitwear  
Industry

Materials control for double jersey fabric; a  
practical guide for both knitter and maker up.  
5 bks.

London, 1970.

786,252-256



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Hotel accounting; introduction to a standard  
system ...

London, 1969.

764,601



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Hotels and the business traveller; a study of the use made by the business community during 1967 of British hotel services and amenities.

London, 1970.

785,661



p HD 9999.C4G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Investment in hotels and catering.

London, 1968.



672,135



*Review*

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Development  
Committee for Hotels and Catering

Staff turnover.

London, 1969.



743,865

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

A standard system of hotel accounting; an aid to achieving profits by the application of a uniform system of management accounting ...

London, 1969.

764,602



p HD 9999.C4G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

More hotels? A guide to accommodation market  
surveys.

(London), [1967].

653,823



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and  
Catering

Service in hotels; a study of the labour  
costs of providing personal services in  
hotels ...

London, 1968.



709,349

sq HF 5686.H75

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

A standard system of catering accounting; an aid to achieving profits by the application of a uniform system of management accounting to catering operations.

London, 1971.

816,090



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Visitors to Britain.

London, 1967.

649,578



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Your manpower; a practical guide to the manpower  
statistics of the hotel and catering industry.

London, 1967.

652,453



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Hotels and Catering

Your market; a practical guide to some 100 sources of market information for the hotel and catering industry. (Publication no. 1.)

(London), [1966].



653,824



sq HD 9703.G7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Machine Tools

A handbook for marketing machinery. Based on an international study of successful marketing practice in the British machine tool industry. Prepared ... by P-E Consulting Group Ltd.

London, 1970.

786,396



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for ~~the~~ Mechanical  
Engineering ~~Industry~~

Better delivery ... report of a working party ...

London, 1969.

764,443



qp HF 5415

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Mechanical Engineering

Market research in action; a guide for company  
management.

London, 1971.

794,975



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Motor  
Manufacturing Industry

Data book; motor industry statistics, 1958-1967.

London, [1968].



744,102

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Motor  
Manufacturing Industry

The effect of government economic policy on  
the motor industry.

(London), [1968].



744,097

(2 copies)

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Motor  
Manufacturing Industry

Industrial report ... on the economic  
assessment to 1972.

(London, 1970).



744,098 )

850,674

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Motor Manufacturing  
Industry

Motor industry statistics, 1959-68.

London, 1969.

764,211



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Motor  
Manufacturing Industry

Regional policy and the motor industry.

(London), 1969.



744,099



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

Economic Development Committee for Motor  
Vehicle Distribution and Repair

Labour utilisation and turnover survey.

(London), 1969.

710,587



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for Motor Vehicle Distribution  
and Repair  
SEWELL (Ronald)

Profitable stock management; a brief guide  
for motor traders. (Economic Development  
Committee for Motor Vehicle Distribution and  
Repair.) (N.E.D.O.)

(London, 1970).

792,258



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Movement of Exports

The freight forwarder; a report on the Working  
Party on Forwarders.

London, 1970.

794,219



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Printing and  
Publishing Industry

Printing in a competitive world; report of the  
... Committee's joint mission to printing firms  
in five countries.

London, 1970.



771,940

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Economic  
Development Committee for the Wool Textile  
Industry

The strategic future of the wool textile industry;  
a report ...

(London, 1969).



744,316

NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Management  
Education, Training and Development Committee

Comparisons of U.K. and U.S. management and  
qualified manpower. Pt.1. Summary and inter-  
pretation of results. Report to the ... Committee  
... [by] Arthur D.Little Ltd.

[London], 1970.

794,124



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Management  
Education, Training and Development Committee

Management education in the 1970s; growth and  
issues. A report prepared by H.B. Rose for the  
... Committee.

London, 1970.

772,365



NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. Mechanical  
Engineering Economic Development Committee

See: NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE.  
Economic Development Committee for Mechanical  
Engineering





NATIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICE. United Kingdom  
Committee for the Simplification of International  
Trade Procedures

The SITPRO report, 1970; the report of the ...  
Committee.

London, 1970.



p HC 257.I7

NATIONAL ECONOMIC RECOVERY; an outline plan.

Dublin, 1935.

730,975



p. HV 2522.N2P8

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION.

Official program. Department sixteen  
(i.e. for deaf, blind and feeble minded)  
July ... 1898.

22 cm. Washington (D.C.), 1898.



~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION AND RADIO  
CENTER

The impact of educational television;  
selected studies from the research  
sponsored by the ... Center. Edited  
for the Center by W.L.Schramm.

24cm., Urbana, Ill., University of  
Illinois Press, 1960, (reprinted  
1961).



13,876

Cultural Studies Workroom  
LB 1044.7

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION AND RADIO CENTER

IMPACT OF EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION; selected studies  
from the research sponsored by the National  
Educational Television and Radio Center.

Edited ... by W.Schramm.

Urbana, Ill., 1960 (reprinted 1961).

596,914



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION AND THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE.

By a foreigner.

20cm., Manchester, 1868.

Item 12. Bound with: LEE (Robert). National  
education... 1856.

p1719



s LB 1052.N2

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION, commission on  
Revision of Elementary Education. Intelligence  
'tests and school reorganization. By  
L.M.Terman.

21 cm., London.

205,939



NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION.

Report of the committee ... on secondary school studies. With the reports of the conferences arranged by the committee.

22 cm., New York, 1894.

133,249





School ~~Institute~~ of Education


NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES

Boys and girls with special abilities.

28cm., (Washington, D.C., N.E.A., 1958).

From: NEA Journal, Oct. 1958.

p4235



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES

Education for character. 2 vols. (Pt. 1.  
The social and psychological background.  
Pt. 2. Improving the school program.)  
(Research bulletin of the N.E.A., March  
and May, 1934.)

25 cm., Washington, 1934.

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission

Education of the gifted.

23 cm., Washington, (1950),

2328



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

Future teachers of America. (Yearbook  
no. 2.)

23 cm., Washington, 1942.

714



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES

High-school methods with slow learners.  
(Research bulletin of the National  
Education Association, Oct. 1943.)

25 cm., Washington, 1943.

p712



~~Institute~~ <sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

High-school methods with superior  
students. (Research bulletin of the  
National Education Association,  
Sept. 1941.)

25 cm., Washington, 1941.

p713



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

Improving social studies instruction.  
(Research bulletin of the National  
Education Association; Nov. 1937.)

25 cm., Washington, 1937.



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES.

Proposals for public education in  
postwar America...

25 cm., Washington, 1944.

P171





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and THE AMERICAN LIBRARY  
ASSOCIATION

Schools and public libraries working  
together in school library service.

25 cm., Washington, 1941.



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES

Teacher personnel procedures; selection  
and appointment. (Research bulletin of  
the National Education Association,  
March, 1942.)

25 cm., Washington, 1942.

p338



NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

Together we build; co-operative  
planning can produce better schools  
for better learning...

28cm., (Washington, N.E.A.), 1955.

Note: Reprint of four N.E.A. journal  
articles, February-May, 1955.



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

What people think about youth and  
education. (National Education Assoc-  
iation research bulletin, Nov. 1940.)

25 cm., Washington, 1940:

p339



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES.

The White House conference on  
rural education... 1944.

23 cm., Washington, [c. 1944].

229



L 13

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES  
WESLEY (Edgar Bruce)

NEA, the first hundred years; the building of  
the teaching profession.

24 cm., New York, (1957).

483,340



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES

WESLEY (Edgar Bruce)

N.E.A. : the first hundred years; the  
building of the teaching profession.

24cm., N. York, Harper, (1957).

9544



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education. Biennial School for Executives, 10, 1960, Bemidji

Teacher education; direction for the sixties. [Proceedings]...

23cm., (Washington, American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 1961).



14,100



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation

Developing democratic human relations through health education, physical education and recreation. (Yearbook 1.)

24 cm., (Washington, 1951).

4716



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education.  
Committee on Teacher Education and  
Religion

Teacher education and religion.  
Edited by A. L. Sebaly.

23cm., Oneonta, American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education,  
1959.



12,188


School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation

Bibliography of textbooks in health education; textbooks published or revised in the past five years, (1946-1950), have been included.

28cm., Washington, 1951.

p1214-15



LB 1121

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.  
American Association for Health, Physical  
Education and Recreation

Children in focus; their health and activity.  
(Yearbook, 1954.)

23 cm., (Washington, 1954).

385,332



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES  
American Association for Health, Physical  
Education and Recreation

Developing democratic human relations through health  
education, physical education and recreation.  
(First yearbook.)

23 cm., (Washington, 1951).

385,333



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association.

Growing points in educational research;  
official report... [1949].

23 cm., Washington, 1949.

2941





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education and  
Recreation

Guide for programs in recreation and physical  
education for the mentally retarded.

28cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.H.P.E.R.,  
[c.1970].

p12,032



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation

Helping children grow; a selected bibliography in child care, guidance and growth and development, 1941-1950.

28cm., Washington, 1951.

p1213





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.  
American Association for Health, Physical  
Education and Recreation

Measurement and evaluation materials in health,  
physical education and recreation.

23 cm., Washington, 1950.

385,334



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association for Health,  
Physical Education, and Recreation

Periodicals of interest in health,  
physical education, and recreation.

28cm., Washington, 1951.

p1212





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education and  
Recreation and JOSEPH P. KENNEDY JR.  
FOUNDATION

Physical education and recreation for the  
mentally retarded; [audio-visual guide].

22cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.H.P.E.R.,  
[c.1970].

p11,908



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES: American Association for  
Health, Physical Education, and  
Recreation

Research methods applied to health,  
physical education, and recreation.

24 cm., Washington, 1949.

1931



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education and Recreation. Joint Committee on Athletic Competition for Children of Elementary and Junior High-School Age

Desirable athletic competition for children; report...

22 cm., Washington, (1952, reprinted 1953).



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association for  
Health, Physical Education, and  
Recreation

Research methods applied to health, physical  
education, and recreation. 2nd ed.

'24 cm., Washington, 1952.



4714

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education and  
Recreation

Research underway and research needed  
in health education, physical educa-  
tion, recreation; survey...

28cm., Washington, 1955.

6719



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association for  
Health, Physical Education, and Recreation

The school health council.

28cm., Washington, [195-].

From; Joint Committee on Health Problems in  
Education. Health education. 1948,  
p. 89-93.

pl216





School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation

A selected list of publications on food nutrition, 1946-1950.

28cm., Washington, 1951.

pl211



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association for Health, Physical Education, and Recreation

Selected references in dental health.

28cm., Washington, 1951.

p1210



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education and  
Recreation

Children in focus; their health and  
activity. (Yearbook 4.)

24cm., (Washington, A.A.H.P.E.R.),  
1954.

7720



s L 107.N2

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.  
American Association for Health, Physical  
Education and Recreation. Annual Convention,  
45, 1940, Chicago.

Proceedings. Theme: Service for youth.

25 cm., [Chicago, 1940].

382,692



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education, and  
Recreation. National Research  
Council

Measurement and evaluation materials in  
health, physical education, and  
recreation.

24cm., Washington, A.A.H.P.E.R.,  
1950.



7307

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education, and  
Recreation. Physical Education  
Division. Perceptual-Motor Symposium, 1968,  
Washington, D.C.



Perceptual-motor foundations; a  
multidisciplinary concern. Proceedings...

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.H.P.E.R.,  
(1969).

27,161





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
for Health, Physical Education and  
Recreation. Project on Recreation and  
Fitness for the Mentally Retarded

Rules affecting the eligibility of the  
mentally retarded for interscholastic  
athletics; a survey of state high school  
athletic associations.

28cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.H.P.E.R.,  
[c.1970].



p12,034

GV 361

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.  
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION  
AND RECREATION. Research Section.

Research methods applied to health, physical  
education, and recreation.

24cm., Washington, 1949.

312,310





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. . . American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education

Evaluative criteria for professional  
laboratory experiences.

23cm., [N. York, 1949].

p2082



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF  
THE UNITED STATES. American  
Association of Colleges for Teacher  
Education



Excellence in teacher education;  
1968 Distinguished Achievement Awards...

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.C.T.E.,  
[1968].

p8422



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association of  
Colleges for Teacher Education

Revised standards and policies for  
accrediting colleges for teacher education...

23 cm., (Oneonta, N.Y., 1951).

pl208

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education

Revised standards and policies for accrediting colleges for teacher education...

23cm., (Oneonta, N.Y., American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education, 1951).

p1208



ISBN 0 910052 02 6

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education



Teachers for the real world. [By] B.O.Smith,  
... S.B.Cohen and A.Pearl for the Task Force  
of the National Institute for Advanced  
Study in Teaching Disadvantaged Youth.

23cm., (Washington, D.C.), A.A.C.T.E.,  
(1969, reprinted, 1970).

31,678



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association of  
Colleges for Teacher Education

Yearbook, 3, 1950.

23 cm., (1950).

1910



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education.  
Committee on Studies and Standards

Teacher education for a free people.  
Edited by D.P.Cottrell.

24cm., Oneonta, N.Y., American  
Association of Colleges for  
Teacher Education, 1956.



8430

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of Colleges for Teacher Education.  
Committee on Studies and Standards and  
American Educational Research  
Association

Needed research in teacher education...  
Report of the joint committee... (AACTE  
study series no. 2.)

23cm., N. York, 1954.





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association of  
School Administrators

American school buildings. (Year book 27.)

24 cm., Washington, 1949.

3672



~~Institute~~ <sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association of  
School Administrators

American school curriculum.  
(Yearbook 31.)

23cm., Washington, A.A.S.A.,  
1953.

12,053



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of School Administrators



Curriculum handbook for school administrators.  
Edited by F.E.Conner [and] W.J.Ellena.

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.S.A., (1967).

24,835



~~School Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association of  
School Administrators

The expanding role of education.  
(Yearbook 26.)

24cm., Washington, (1948).

6178



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association of School Administrators

Morale for a free world; America and not America only. (Yearbook 22.)

24cm., Washington, 1944.

6181



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Association of School  
Administrators

Paths to better schools. (Yearbook  
23.)

24cm., Washington, 1945.

6182



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of School Administrators

Professional administrators for  
America's schools. (Yearbook  
38.)

23cm., [Washington], A.A.S.A.,  
1960.

13,009



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of School Administrators

Schools and manpower - today and  
tomorrow. (Yearbook 21.)

24cm., Washington, 1943.

6183





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association  
of School Administrators

The superintendent as instructional  
leader. (Yearbook 35.)

23cm., Washington, A.A.S.A.,  
1957.

12,054



School  
~~Publications~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association of School Administrators

BIDDLE (Bruce Jesse) and ELLENA (William John), ed.

Contemporary research on teacher effectiveness. Sponsored by American Association of School Administrators, National School Boards Association,



contd.

contd.

Department of Classroom Teachers of the  
National Education Association.

22cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and Winston,  
(1964).

19,041



~~Institute~~ <sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Association of School Administrators. Commission on Religion in the Public Schools

Religion in the public schools; [a report] ... (Chairman. S.P.Marland.)

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.A.S.A., (1964).

19,172



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Association of  
School Administrators. Commission on  
School District Organization

Report...

23cm., (Washington), A.A.S.A., (1958).

11271



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association



ENCYCLOPEDIA OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH;  
a project of the American Educational  
Research Association. 4th ed. [Edited by]  
R.L.Ebel, V.H.Noll [and] R.M.Bauer.

28cm., London, Collier-Macmillan, (1969).

25,935



~~School Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. American Educational Research  
Association

Handbook of research on teaching. Edited by  
N.L.Gage.

25cm., Chicago, Rand McNally, (1963).

15,644



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association

Improving educational research; official  
report... 1948.

23 cm., Washington, 1948.

756





~~Institute~~ <sup>School</sup> of Education.

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Educational Research Association

ENCYCLOPEDIA OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH;  
prepared under the auspices of the  
American Educational Research  
Association. Edited by W.S.Monroe.

28cm., [N. York], Macmillan, (1941).



13,563

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association

ENCYCLOPEDIA OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH;  
a project of the American Educational  
Research Association. Editor W.S.  
Monroe. 2nd ed.

28cm., N. York, Macmillan, 1950.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ~~AL~~ ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Educational Research Association

ENCYCLOPEDIA OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH; a project of the American Educational Research Association. Edited by C.W. Harris [and] M.R.Liba. 3rd ed.

28cm., N. York, Macmillan, 1960.



12,036

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.  
American Education Research Association

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Standards for educational and psychological tests and manuals. Prepared by a joint committee of the American Psychological Association, American Educational Research Association [and] National Council on Measurement in Education. Co-chairmen J.W. French and W.B. Michael.

Washington, (1966).  
660,424



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association



AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Standards for educational and psychological tests and manuals. Prepared by a joint committee of the American Psychological Association, American Educational Research Association [and] National Council on Measurement in Education. [Cochairmen. J.W.French and W.B.Michael.]



contd.

contd.

23cm., Washington, D.C., American Psychological Association, (1966).

p7529



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association



PHI DELTA KAPPA

Preparing research personnel for education; a  
Phi Delta Kappa-American Educational Research  
Association study. Edited by D.L. Clark [and]  
B.R. Worthen.

23cm., [Bloomington, Ind.], (Phi Delta Kappa),

Cont'd



continued

[Washington, D.C., N.E.A.], (1967).

23,868





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. American Educational  
Research Association. Annual Meeting,  
1965, Chicago



MACCIA (Elizabeth Steiner)

Curriculum theory and policy; [paper]  
presented to American Educational Research  
Association Annual Meeting, 1965, Chicago.

34cm., [Washington, D.C., A.E.R.A., 1965].

p9176



~~School Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Educational Research Association. International Conference on Educational Research, 1, 1956, Atlantic City

Report of the... conference... sponsored by the American Educational Research Association... in co-operation with Unesco. (Educational studies and documents no. 20.) 1956



~~Cont'd~~

8398

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. American Educational Research Association. International Conference on Educational Research, 1, 1956, Atlantic City

Report of the... conference... sponsored by the American Educational Research Association... in co-operation

Cont'd





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Higher  
Education

Bibliography on higher education;  
21st national conference, 1966.

24cm., Washington, D.C., Association for  
Higher Education, [1966].

p10,137



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Association for Higher Education

BASKIN (Samuel), ed.

Higher education; some newer developments. Sponsored by the Association for Higher Education.

21cm., N.York, McGraw-Hill, (1965).

20,043



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Higher Education. National  
Committee on General Education

Research in general education instruction, 1955; a selected and annotated bibliography of research articles...  
By P. L. Dressel.

Cont'd



Continued.

23cm., Washington, Association  
for Higher Education, National  
Education Association, (1955).

p2651



LC 44-6213

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum Development



Freedom, bureaucracy, and schooling.  
[Edited by] V.F.Haubrich. (Yearbook 1971.)

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.S.C.D., (1971).

31,697





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

Individualizing instruction. (Yearbook 1964).

24cm., Washington, Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, (1964).

17,542



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum  
Development

Toward better teaching; a report of  
current practices. (Yearbook, 1949.)

23 cm., Washington, (1949).

2590



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development

See: GLENNON (Vincent J ) and  
HUNNICUTT (C W )

What does research say about arithmetic? A report prepared...for the Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development...(1952).



~~School Institute~~ of Education  
NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervisors  
and Curriculum Development

SHANE (Harold Gray)

Research helps in teaching the language  
arts; a report prepared for the  
Association for Supervision and  
Curriculum Development.

23cm., Washington, A.S.C.D., (1955).

8060

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development. Commission on  
Current Curriculum Developments. Conference  
on Influences in Curriculum Change, 1966,  
New York



Papers...Edited by G.G. Unruh and R.R. Leeper.

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.S.C.D., [1968].

26,335





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development. Curriculum  
Research Institute, 10, 1964-1965, Miami  
Beach and Detroit

Language and meaning; papers... Edited by  
J.B. Macdonald and R.R. Leeper.

23cm., Washington, D.C., A.S.C.D., (1966).  
25,970



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development. Commission on Teacher Evaluation

Better than rating; new approaches to appraisal of teaching services...

23 cm., Washington, (1950).

2915



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum Development

Bibliography on supervision and  
curriculum development. Prepared by  
T. Byars and others.

23cm., Washington, 1952.

p2222





School ~~Institute~~ of Education  
NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development  
SHANE (Harold Gray)

Research helps in teaching the language arts; a report prepared for the Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.

22cm., Washington, N.E.A.,  
(1955).

8418



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum Development

Balance in the curriculum.  
(Yearbook 1961.)

23cm., Washington, Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum  
Development, (1961).



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for  
Supervision and Curriculum  
Development and Center for the Study  
of Instruction



The way teaching is; report of the  
seminar on teaching.

23cm., (Washington, D.C.), N.E.A.,

Cont'd.



continued

Association for Supervision and Curriculum  
Development and Center for the Study of  
Instruction, (1966).

21,369



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development. Curriculum Research Institute, 5, 1960, Washington, D.C.

Human variability and learning; papers and reports. Edited by W.B.Waetjen.

23cm., Washington, Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development, (1961).



13,373

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Center for the Study  
of Instruction

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,  
Department of. Schools Council.  
International Curriculum Conference, 3,  
1967, Oxford



Curriculum innovation in practice; Canada,  
England and Wales, United States. A  
report... of the third International  
Curriculum Conference... sponsored jointly



Cont'd.

continued

by the Schools Council..., the Ontario  
Institute for Studies in Education...  
[and] the Center for the Study of  
Instruction of the National Education  
Association... [Edited] by J.S. Maclure.

21cm., [London], H.M.S.O., 1968.

24,907



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF  
THE UNITED STATES. Center for the  
Study of Instruction



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development and Center for  
the Study of Instruction

The way teaching is; report of the  
seminar on teaching.

Cont'd.





continued

23cm., (Washington, D.C.), N.E.A.,  
Association for Supervision and  
Curriculum Development and Center for  
the Study of Instruction, (1966).

21,369



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Conference on the  
Identification and Education of the  
Academically Talented Student in the  
American Secondary School, 1958,  
Washington

Report... [Chairman: J. B. Conant.]

23cm., (Washington), N.E.A., 1958.

11,270



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Commission on the  
Reorganization of Secondary Education

Physical education in secondary schools.  
(U.S.A. Bureau of Education. Bulletin,  
1917, no. 50.)

24cm., Washington, 1918.

p2004



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Commission on the  
Reorganization of Secondary Education

Vocational guidance in secondary  
education. (U.S.A. Bureau of  
Education. Bulletin, 1918, no. 19.)

23cm., Washington, 1918.

p2005



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Commission on the Reorganization of Secondary Education. Committee on Social Studies

The social studies in secondary education; a six-year program adapted both to the 6-3-3 and the 8-4 plans of organization. Report... Compiled by A. W. Dunn. (U. S. A. Bureau of Education bulletin, 1916, no. 28.)



Cont'd.

Continued.

24cm., Washington, 1916.

5808



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Commission on the Reorganization of Secondary Education. Special Committee on the Teaching of Community Civics

[Report] By J. L. Barnard and others.  
(U. S. A. Bureau of Education bulletin, 1915, no. 23, whole no. 650.)

23cm., Washington, 1915.



5807

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Commission on the Reorganization of Secondary Education and  
NATIONAL COUNCIL OF TEACHERS OF ENGLISH.  
National Joint Committee on English

Reorganization of English in secondary schools... Compiled by J. F. Hosisic.  
(U. S. A. Bureau of Education bulletin, 1917, no. 2.)

23cm., Washington, 1917.



5806



s L 111.G5N2

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION. Committee of  
Ten on Secondary School Studies

Report ... with reports of the conferences arranged  
by the Committee.

22 cm., New York, 1894.

41,327



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Council on Instruction

Toward better evaluation of learning; a brief guide for teachers and administrators and others concerned with testing and evaluation in our schools.

21cm., Washington, National Education Association, Council on Instruction, 1962.



p5858

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES.

Dept. of Audiovisual Instruction

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION. American Association of  
School Librarians

Standards for school media programs ... (National  
Education Association of the United States. Dept.  
of Audiovisual Instruction.)

Chicago, Ill., (1969; reprinted 1970).

798,879



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Department of Audiovisual Instruction. Annual Convention, 1, San Antonio, Tex., 1962

Trends in programmed instruction; papers from the --- convention [organised by the] ... Department and [the] National Society for Programmed Instruction. Edited by G.D. Ofiesh [and] W.C.Meierhenry.

Continued..



continued

28cm., [Washington, D.C.], N.E.A. and  
N.S.P.I., (1964).

18,381



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF LB 1043  
THE UNITED STATES. Dept. of Audio-Visual Instruction

LUMSDAINE (Arthur A ) and GLASER (Robert), ed.

Teaching machines and programmed learning; a  
source book.. (National Education Association  
of the United States. Dept. of Audio-Visual  
Instruction.)

24 cm., (Washington, 1960;  
reprinted 1961).

496,303



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Department of Classroom Teachers

BIDDLE (Bruce Jesse) and ELLENA (William  
John), ed.

Contemporary research on teacher  
effectiveness. Sponsored by American  
Association of School Administrators,  
National School Boards Association,  
Department of Classroom Teachers of



contd.

contd.

the National Education Association.

22cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and Winston,  
(1964).

19,041





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Department of Elementary School Principals

Elementary school libraries to-day.  
(Yearbook 30. National elementary principal bulletin, vol. 31, no. 1.)

23 cm., (Washington), 1951.

3095



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Department of Elementary  
School Principals

Newer practices in reading in the  
elementary school. (17th yearbook.)

23 cm., Washington, 1938, reprinted 1944.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Department of Elementary  
School Principals

Reading for to-day's children.  
(Yearbook 34. National elementary  
principal bulletin, vol. 35, no. 1.)

23cm., (Washington), N.E.A.,  
1955.



7995

*School*  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Department of Rural Education

Conversation education in rural schools,  
ed. by E.G. Bathurst. (Yearbook, 1943.)

23 cm., U.S.A., (1943, reprinted 1946).

506



*School*  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Department of Rural  
Education.

Economical enrichment of the small  
secondary-school curriculum. (Bulletin  
of the Department of Rural Education,  
Feb. 1934.)

23 cm., Washington, 1934.



507

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Department of Rural  
Education

Organisation of curriculum for one-  
teacher schools.

23 cm., Washington, 1933.

P141



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Department of Supervision  
and Curriculum Development

Education in the armed services.

23 cm., Washington, (1944).

553



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Department of Super-  
intendence

The improvement of education; its  
interpretation for democracy. (15th  
yearbook.)

24 cm., Washington, 1937.

1447





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Educational Policies  
Commission

Citizens and educational policies. By  
the National Education Association of  
the United States and the American  
Association of School Administrators.

23cm., (Washington); N.E.A., 1951.

p2763




School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Educational Policies Commission.

Education and the disadvantaged American.

23cm., (Washington, D.C.), N.E.A., (1962).

15,231



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Educational Policies  
Commission

Education for all American children.  
By Educational Policies Commission,  
National Education Association of the  
United States and American Association  
of School Administrators.

23cm., (Washington, 1948, reprinted  
1951).



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission.

Compulsory peacetime military training.

23 cm., Washington, 1945.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission.

Educational policies for community  
recreation.

23 cm., Washington, 1940.

P90



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION  
OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission.

Education and the people's peace.

23 cm., Washington, (1943).

428



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission

Education for all American youth; a  
further look. (2nd ed.)

23 cm., Washington, 1952.

3950



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION  
OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission.

Learning about - education and the  
peace.

23 cm., Washington, 1944.



P91



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION  
OF SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission.

Lets talk about education and the  
people's peace. A handbook for  
teachers...

23 cm., Washington, 1944, reprinted  
1945.





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development

Life skills in school and society. [Edited by]  
L.J. Rubin. (Yearbook 1969.)

24cm., Washington, D.C., A.S.C.D., (1969).

26,626



~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Association for Supervision  
and Curriculum Development

Perceiving, behaving, becoming; a  
new focus for education. (Yearbook  
1962.)

23cm., Washington, D.C., Association  
for Supervision and Curriculum  
Development, 1962.



15,275

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Educational Policies Commission

Manpower and education. By Educational  
Policies Commission of the National  
Education Association of the United  
States and American Association of  
School Administrators.

23cm., Washington, (1956).

8993



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission

A program for the education of returning  
veterans.

23 cm., Washington, 1944, reprinted 1945.



Anal. (HN 50)

SPER H 11.S6B8

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES  
and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL  
ADMINISTRATORS. Educational Policies  
Commission

Research memorandum on education in the depression.  
Prepared under the direction of the Committee on  
Studies in Social Aspects of the Depression.  
(Social Science Research Council. Bulletin 28.)

23 cm., New York, 1937.



288,281

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Educational Policies Commission

School athletics; problems and policies. By Educational Policies Commission of the National Education Association of the United States and American Association of School Administrators.

23cm., Washington, (1954).

6863



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS. Educational  
Policies Commission

Social services and the schools.

23 cm., Washington, (1939).

4561





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Educational Policies Commission.

. See: NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SECONDARY-SCHOOL PRINCIPALS

Planning for American youth; an educational program for youth of secondary-school age. A summary of Education for all American Youth, [published by] the Educational Policies Commission, N.E.A. ... 1944, reprinted 1945.



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Education Policies Commission

See <sup>also:</sup> EDUCATION POLICIES COMMISSION



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Music Educators National  
Conference. Commission on Music in the  
Senior High School

[Report.]

23cm., Washington, Music Educators  
National Conference, (1959).



11,976

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Music Educators National  
Conference. Music in American Education  
Committees

Music in American Education; music  
education source book, number 2...  
Edited by H.N.Morgan.

23cm., Chicago, Music Educators  
National Conference, (1955).





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. National Commission on  
Teacher Education and Professional Standards

New horizons in teacher education and  
professional standards...

20x22cm., Washington, D.C., N.E.A.,  
[1960].

D8325





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. National Commission on  
Teacher Education and Professional  
Standards

The teacher and his staff; differentiating  
teaching roles. Report of the 1968  
regional T.E.P.S. conferences.

26cm., Washington, D.C., N.E.A., (1969).

29,090



~~Institute~~<sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. National Commission on  
Teacher Education and Professional  
Standards. Annual National Conference,  
13, 1958, Bowling Green, Ohio

The education of teachers: new  
perspectives; official report of  
Bowling Green Conference 2...

24cm., Washington, N.E.A., (1958).

11,977




School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. National Commission on Teacher Education and Professional Standards. Annual National Conference, 18, 1963, Columbus, Ohio

Changes in teacher education; an appraisal. Official report of the Columbus conference ...

23cm., Washington, N.E.A., (1964).

17,541





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. National Committee on General  
Education

Counseling and guidance in general  
education. Edited by M. D. Hardee.  
(Professional books in education.)

23cm., Yonkers, N. Y., (1955).

8814



LC 31-6192

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. National Council for  
the Social Studies



Focus on geography; key concepts and  
teaching strategies. [Edited by] P. Bacon.  
(Yearbook 40.)

23cm., Washington, D.C., National Council  
for the Social Studies, 1970.



33,062

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES  
National Council for the Social Studies

See: NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR THE SOCIAL STUDIES



School  
~~Teachers~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. National School Boards Association

BIDDLE (Bruce Jesse) and ELLENA (William  
John), ed.

Contemporary research on teacher  
effectiveness. Sponsored by American  
Association of School Administrators,  
National School Boards Association,  
Department of Classroom Teachers of

contd.



contd.

the National Education Association.

22cm., N.York, Holt, Rinehart and Winston,  
(1964).

19,041



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. National Science Teachers Association

See : NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION.



*School* ~~Institute~~ of Education  
NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Project on the Academically  
Talented Student, 1959, Washington, D.C.

AMERICAN PERSONNEL AND GUIDANCE ASSOCIATION.  
Conference on Guidance for the Academically  
Talented Student, 1959, Washington, D.C.

Report of a conference. Sponsored jointly  
by [the Association] and the National  
Education Association Project on the  
Academically Talented Student. Edited  
by E.M.Drews.



cont'd

continued

22cm., Washington, D.C., N.E.A., (1961).

14,098





NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Project on the Academically Talented Student. Conferences, 1961 and 1963, Washington

Productive thinking in education;  
[based on the--- papers---] Edited  
by M.J.Aschner and C.E.Bish.

23cm., [Washington, D.C.], N.E.A. and  
Carnegie Corporation of New York, (1965).



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Project on the Educational Implications of Automation. Symposium, 1962, St. Louis

No room at the bottom; automation and the reluctant learner. Edited by G. Watson.

24cm., (Washington, D.C., N.E.A., 1963).

16,111




NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED STATES. Project on the Educational Implications of Automation. Symposium, 1962, Washington

Automation and the challenge to education; proceedings ... Edited by L.H.Evans and G.E. Arnstein.

18cm. x 21cm., (Washington, N.E.A., 1962).

15,199 .



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES Project on School Dropouts

The school dropouts. [Edited by]  
D. Schreiber.

23cm., Washington, D.C., N.E.A., (1964).

17,159



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

Economic status of teachers in 1959-60.  
(Research report, 1960-R8.)

28cm., Washington, Research Division,  
N.E.A., 1960.

14,149



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

School salary schedule provisions, urban school districts over 200,000 in population, Sept. 1952; preliminary information from the 1952-53 biennial study of city school salaries.

28 cm., Washington, 1952.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

State minimum-salary laws for teachers,  
1952-53. (Special memo, Sept. 1952.)

28 cm., Washington, 1952.

p1169



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

The status of the American public-  
school teacher. (Research bulletin,  
vol. 35, no. 1, February, 1957.)

25cm., Washington, N.E.A., Research  
Division, 1957.

10,084





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Research Division

Teacher opinion on pupil behavior,  
1955-56. (Research bulletin, vol. 34,  
no. 2, April, 1956.)

25cm., Washington, 1956.

8952



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

Teacher personnel procedures: selection  
and appointment. (N.E.A. Research  
bulletin, March, 1942.)

25 cm., Washington, 1942.

p338



*School* ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE  
UNITED STATES. Research Division

Teacher supply and demand in public  
schools, 1959. (Research report,  
1959-R6.)

28cm., Washington, Research Division,  
N.E.A., 1959.

12,024



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Research Division

Teacher supply and demand in universities,  
colleges, and junior colleges, 1963-64  
and 1964-65. (Research report 1965-R4.)

28cm., (Washington, D.C.), Research  
Division, N.E.A., 1965.

19,577



NATIONAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION OF THE UNITED  
STATES. Research Division

See: COMMITTEE OF DETROIT TEACHERS

Kindergarten-primary education; an  
annotated and indexed bibliography...  
By a Committee of Detroit Teachers  
with the assistance of N. E. A.  
Research Division... (1955).

p2644



qp LA 1921

NATIONAL EDUCATION CONFERENCE, 1968, Monrovia

[Papers.] Nos. 2-4 [only.] (NEC/68/REF.2-4).

[Monrovia, 1968].

799,645-647



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Analysis of the bye-laws of ninety-six school boards, showing the manner in which the provisions of the Elementary Education Act, 1870, are about to be carried out in various towns and districts in England and Wales. (Leaflet no. 293.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education League, 1872.



cont'd

continued

Item 3. Cover-title : National Education  
League. Miscellaneous papers. 1872.

p3885





s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Bishop Ullathorne and the ... League.

20 cm., (Birmingham), [1869].

Item 6. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.83, 1870.

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.



p.91,412

s per L 18.N3-3

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Caution to occupiers of small houses. Attempted  
imposition! Rents and school rates.

21 cm., (Birmingham), [c.1875].

Item 26. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.204, 1872.  
Lettered as: National Education League, vol.3.



79,897/26

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Compulsion and school boards; reasons  
for Mr. Dixon's bill. (Leaflet no. 365.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1876.

p3942



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The cost of elementary education;  
grants to denominational schools.  
(Leaflet no. 202.)

21cm., (Birmingham, National Education  
League), 1872.

s per L 18.N3-2

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The cumulative method of voting; its nature, operation and effects as exhibited in the late school board elections.

20 cm., London, [c.1870].

Lettered as: National Education League.  
Reports, &c.,

vol.2.



79,896/1

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The cumulative method of voting; its nature, operation and effects as exhibited in the late school board elections.

21cm., London, Simpkin, Marshall,  
[c.1870].



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Denominational schools, their claims  
and their teaching. (Leaflet no. 246.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1872.

Item 5. Cover-title : National Education  
League. Miscellaneous papers. 1872.



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The division on Mr. Dixon's motion.  
Declarations of ministers. Proposed  
amendment of the Elementary Education  
Act, 1870. (Leaflet no. 276.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1872.



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Does the Elementary Education Act,  
1870, inflict a new Church rate?  
(Leaflet no. 221.)

20cm., (Birmingham, National  
Education League), 1872.

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

"Forster's Act" and the religious  
difficulty. (Leaflet no. 204.)

21cm., Birmingham, National  
Education League, 1872.

p3958



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The government and the twenty-fifth  
clause of the Education Act; (a letter).  
By J. Chamberlain. (Leaflet no. 310.)

21cm., [Birmingham], National Education  
League, 1873.

s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The Government Education Bill; ministerial coalition with the Conservatives in support of sectarian education.

20 cm., Birmingham, [1870].

Item 11. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.83, 1870.  
Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.



p.91,417

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

How public money is spent. (Leaflet  
no. 335.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1874.



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Increase of grants to denominational schools. Supplement to a speech of Mr. J. Chamberlain at the Birmingham School Board on 23rd March, 1876.  
(Leaflet no. 369.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education League, 1876.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Its objects, its gains, its wants.  
(Leaflet no. 308.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1873.

p3938



s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

List of annual subscribers of £1 and  
upwards.

20 cm., Birmingham, 1871.

Item 13. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.83, 1870.  
Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.



p.91,419



s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE .

[ List of council and members. ]

20 cm., Birmingham, [ c.1870 ].

Item 41. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers. 1869.71.



79,893/41

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

A national system of education.  
(Leaflet no. 309.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1873.

p3939



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Necessity for compulsion. (Leaflet  
no. 359.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1876.

p3945



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The new Church rate. (Leaflet no. 221.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1871.

p3955



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Our policy. (Leaflet no. 444.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1874.

p3946



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Parliamentary action to be taken by  
the League in the session of 1872.  
(Leaflet no. 236.)

2 lcm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1872.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Provisional Committee [and] list of  
members.

43cm., (Birmingham, Osborne), [1869].

p3655



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Public grants to sectarian normal schools.

20 cm., (Birmingham), [1871].

Item 12. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.83, 1870.  
Lettered as: National Education League.  
Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.





NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Reasons for school boards. (Leaflet  
no. 332.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1874.



s per L 18.N3-5

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Report of a meeting held at Bolton, Mar. 4, 1872.

20 cm., Bolton, [1872].

From: The Bolton guardian.

Item 13. Bound with: Collings (J.). Free  
education ... 1871.

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous



papers. 1871.

79,892/13

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Results of the voluntary system.

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, [1873?]

p3944



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

The school and the Bible. (Leaflet  
no. 288.)

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1872.

p3954



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

School board election; opinions of  
Mr. J. Bright, M.P. on the education  
question. (Leaflet, no. 339.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1873.

p3937



s per L. 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

[ Statement of objects and means. ]

20 cm., [ Birmingham, c.1870 ].

Item 9. Bound with its: [ Leaflet. ] No.83, 1870

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.



p.91,415.

s per L 18.N3-1

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Verbatim report of the proceedings of a  
deputation to ... W.E.Gladstone ... on ...  
Mar. 9, 1870.

20 cm., Birmingham [1870].

Item 6. Bound with its: Report of the first  
general meeting ... 1869.

Lettered as: National Education League: Reports,  
etc. vol.1.  79,895/6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

Verbatim report of the proceedings of  
a deputation to [Parliament]... on  
Wednesday, March 9, 1870.

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1870.





NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

See: HARCOURT (Sir William George Granville  
Venables Vernon)

The Education Union and the Birmingham  
League ... [1870].

p. 91, 414



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

MACNAUGHT (John)

Compulsory education in accordance  
with the principles of the National  
Education League; [a letter].  
(Leaflet no. 82.)

21cm., (Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1870).

Note : From The times.



s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

See: MacNAUGHT (John)

Membership in the National Education League  
... (1869).

p.91,413



s per L 18.N3-1

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

See: MILL (John Stuart) A (3)

Speech ... at the National Education League  
meeting ... London, Mar.25, 1870 ... [1870].

79,895/19



s per q L 18.N3

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

See: NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION  
Schemes of the League and the Union  
compared ... [c.1870].

78,938/57A



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE

See: ZINCKE (Foster Barham)

A speech on the National Education League  
delivered at ... Ipswich Nov.16th, 1869  
... [1869].

79, 895/2



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Annual Meeting,  
4, 1873

The Elementary Education Act from a  
churchman's point of view; a speech...  
By J.W.Caldicott. (Leaflet no. 312.)

21cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1873.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Annual Meeting,  
4, 1872, Birmingham

Report of the Executive Committee...

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1872.

p3940





s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Birmingham Branch

Annual subscriptions.

20 cm., Birmingham, [c.1871].

Item 14. Bound with its: [Leaflet], No.83, 1870.

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.



p.91,420

s per L 18.N3-3

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Birmingham Branch

The religion of a few at the cost of all.  
[Against the Birmingham Scriptural Education  
Union.]

21 cm., (Birmingham, 1872).

Item 7. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.204, 1872.  
Lettered as: National Education League, vol.3.



79,897/7

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Birmingham Branch

The religion of a few at the cost of  
all.

21cm., (Birmingham, National Education  
League), 1872.

p3952



s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Committee of Officers

On the working and defects of the Elementary  
Education Act; papers presented by the Committee

...

20 cm., Birmingham, 1871.

Item 25. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National  
Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National Education League. Miscellaneous  
papers. 1869.71.



79,893/25

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Committee of  
Officers

On the working and defects of the  
Elementary Education Act; papers  
presented...

20cm., Birmingham, National Education  
League, 1871.

p3959

s per L 18.N3-1

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Conference of  
Nonconformist Ministers, 1870, Leeds

Report.

20 cm., Leeds, 1870.

Item 4. Bound with its: Report of the first  
general meeting ... 1869.

Lettered as: National Education League. Reports,  
etc., vol.1.



79,895/4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Conference of  
Nonconformist Ministers, 1870, Leeds

Report...

21cm., London, Simpkin, Marshall,  
1870.

11,439



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Executive Committee

Heads of a bill to be introduced into  
Parliament in the sessions of 1870.

20 cm., Birmingham, [1870].

Item 10. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] No.83, 1870.  
Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.





NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE.

Executive Committee

s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Sheffield Branch

Has the Executive Committee ... the right to dispose officers appointed by local branches? Correspondence between the ... Branch and the parent society ...

20 cm., Sheffield, (1871).

Item 13. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers.

1869.71. 79, 893/13



s per L 18.N3-1

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Liverpool Branch  
Committee

Report of the ... meeting, (2nd of Feb., 1870).

20 cm., [Liverpool, 1870].

Item 5. Bound with its: Report of the first general  
meeting ... 1869.

Lettered as: National Education League. Reports,  
etc., vol.1.



79,895/5

s per L 18.N3-6

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Manchester and Salford  
District Branch

Report of the large meeting held at ... Kendal  
on ... 28th of Feb.. 1870, on the education  
question.

20 cm., Kendal, 1870.

Item 15. Bound with its: [Leaflet.] no.83, 1870.  
Lettered as: ○ National Education League.  
Miscellaneous papers, vol.6.  
p.91,421

s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Manchester and Salford  
District Branch. Executive Committee

Report ... and the resolutions adopted at the  
annual meeting ... 1870.

20 cm., Manchester, [1870].

Item 37. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National  
Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National  
Miscellaneous



Education League.  
papers. 1869.71.

79,893/37

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Meeting, 1870,  
London

Speech by J.S.Mill...

21cm., (Birmingham, Hudson), 1870.

p3977



NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Meeting, 1872,  
Bolton

Report...

21cm., Birmingham, Cornish, 1872.

From : Bolton guardian.

p3957



s per L 18-N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Provisional Committee  
Report.

20 cm., [Birmingham], (1869).

Note: Confidential proof copy.

Item 3. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National  
Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National  
Miscellaneous



Education League.  
papers. 1869.71.

79,893/3

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. St. Helen's  
Branch. Meeting, 1872, St. Helen's

Report... [Speech by G. Dixon.]

16cm., London, Simpkin, Marshall,  
1872.

p3969





s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Sheffield Branch

Has the Executive Committee ... the right to dispose officers appointed by local branches? Correspondence between the ... Branch and the parent society ...

20 cm., Sheffield, (1871).

Item 13. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National Society. 276, [1869].

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers.

1869.71. 79,893/13



s per L 18.N3-3

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Stroud Branch

Report of a meeting held ... 26th Mar. 1872.

17 cm., Stroud, [1872].

Item 5. Bound with: National Education League.

[Leaflet]. No.204. 1872.

Lettered as: National Education League, vol.3.



79,897/5.

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE. Stroud Branch.  
Meeting, 1872, Stroud

Report...

16cm., London, Simpkin, Marshall, 1872.

p3950



s per L 18.N3-4

NATIONAL EDUCATION LEAGUE FOR IRELAND

Pamphlet containing the "recommendations" of the Royal Commission of Inquiry into Primary Education (Ireland) and the three protests ...


20 cm. Belfast, (1871).

Item 8. Bound with: Monthly paper of the National Society. 276 [1869].

Lettered as: National Education League.

Miscellaneous papers. 1869.71.

79,893/8



s per q L 18.N3

NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION

[Miscellaneous notices and circulars.]

27 cm., [London, c.1869-71].

Items 60-64. Bound with: National Education League:  
[Leaflets.] Nos. 345, etc. 1872-75.

78,938/60-64



s per q L 18.N3

NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION

Schemes of the League and the Union compared.

27 cm., [London, c.1870].

Item 57A. Bound with: National Education League:  
[Leaflet.] Nos. 245, etc. 1872-75.

78,938/57A



NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION

A verbatim report, with indexes, of the debate in Parliament during the progress of the Elementary Education Bill, 1870; together with a reprint of the Act.

22 cm., Manchester, n.d.

11,203



NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION

See: HARCOURT (Sir William George Granville Ven  
Venables Vernon)  
The Education Union and the Birmingham  
League ... [1870].

p.91,414





s l 111.G5N2

NATIONAL EDUCATIONAL ASSOCIATION. Committee of Ten  
on Secondary School Studies

Report of the committee ... With the reports of  
the conference arranged by the committee.

23 cm., New York, 1894.

41,327



NATIONAL EDUCATION UNION.      Conference,  
1870, Leicester

See: MAGEE      (William Connor),      abp. of  
York

National education ; a Speech  
delivered... at the Leicester  
Conference of the National Education  
Union, 27th January, 1870... 1870 .

p1721



s HX 273

NATIONALE FORSCHUNGS- UND GEDENKSTÄTTEN DER KLASSISCHEN  
DEUTSCHEN LITERATUR IN WEIMAR. Goethe- und Schiller-

Archiv  
ARBEITERSBEWEGUNG UND KLASSIK; Ausstellung im Goethe-  
und Schiller-Archiv der Nationalen Forschungs-  
und Gedenkstätten der Klassischen Deutschen  
Literatur in Weimar, 1964-1966.

Weimar, 1964.

579,487



sq. LC. 1075.N3

NATIONAL ELECTRIC LIGHT ASSOCIATION. Cooperation  
with Educational Institutions Committee

Public utilities; a survey of ... instruction  
in ... public utilities in colleges and  
universities ...

26 cm., (New York, 1929).

144,253



s per TK 7800.N2

NATIONAL ELECTRONICS COUNCIL, London

N.E.R.C. REVIEW. Vols. 1-3, no. 1, 1965-1967.

London, 1965-67.

Continued as: N.E.C. review.

Per.



S HV 3008.G7

NATIONAL ELFRIDA RATHBONE SOCIETY

WARD (Norman)

The educationally subnormal in the community.  
(National Elfrida Rathbone Society.)

London, 1970.

795,999



a AE 5.N2

NATIONAL ENCYCLOPAEDIA; a dictionary of universal  
knowledge... [Edited by J.H.F.Brabner.] Library ed.  
Vols. 1-13 [only].

25 cm., London, [1884?-88?]

391,530-542



NATIONAL ENGINEERING LABORATORY, East Kilbride

See: GREAT BRITIAN. ~~Dept. of Scientific and  
Industrial Research.~~ National Engineering  
Laboratory , East Kilbride



s UA 719.3

NATIONALE VOLKSARMEE

WORSTER (Thomas M )

NVA; die Armee der Sowjetzone (2. Aufl.)

Köln, 1965.

589,226



NATIONAL EXTENSION COLLEGE, Cambridge

Guide to courses, 1969-70.

21cm., Cambridge, National Extension  
College, [1969].



p9831



NATIONAL EXTENSION COLLEGE. Research Unit

Linking universities by technology; a report prepared for the Working Party on Inter-University Communication by the Inter-University Research Unit. [By] H.D.Perraton [and others.]

Cambridge, 1969.

765,082



p LC 6581.G7

NATIONAL EXTENSION COLLEGE. Research Unit

University intercommunication ... a final  
report ...

Oxford, (1966).

644,976





NATIONAL EXTENSION COLLEGE, Cambridge.  
Research Unit

University intercommunication; the  
nine universities research project.  
A final report... presented to the inter-  
university working party...

21cm., Oxford, Pergamon Press, (1966).

21,340

*Supersedes earlier  
card*



NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION

Agriculture and the nation; interim report on post-war food production policy.

25 cm., London, 1943.

p.47,869



NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION

The basis of economic security; a permanent  
policy for the nation's greatest industry.

22 cm., London, 1945.

249,831



NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION

Eaten your travel allowance yet?

(London), [1969].

708,638





p HD 1917

NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION

Farmers and growers guide to the EEC,  
(Common Market publications, new series,  
no.2.)

London, 1971.

836,319



NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION. Crop Drying Committee  
and Agricultural Machinery Development  
Board

Green crop conservation in Germany. May  
and November, 1947. (Agriculture overseas.  
Report no. 9.) (B.I.O.S. final report  
no. 1858.)

24 cm., London, 1949.



NATIONAL FARMERS' UNION. Crop Drying Committee  
and Agricultural Machinery Development Board.

Green crop conservation in Germany. May and  
November, 1947. (Agriculture overseas. Report  
no. 9.) (B\*I.O.S. final report no. 1858.)

24 cm., London, 1949.

p. 57,795

p.



Store ○ HD 6668.B9

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF BUILDING TRADE OPERATIVES

See: POSTGATE (Raymond William)  
The builders' history ... 1923.

356,185



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF BUILDING TRADES'  
EMPLOYERS

See: INSTITUTE OF BUILDERS.      Board of  
Building Education

Education in Great Britain; with particular reference to the building industry. In collaboration with the National Federation of Building Trades' Employers... [1958].



10,454

~~Institute~~ <sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF BUILDING TRADES  
EMPLOYERS. Education and Training  
Committee

A survey of technical education in the  
building industry.

21 cm., London, (1951).

3168



JHN 46.G7

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS

Building a community centre. (National  
Council of Social Service.)

London, (1969).

741,203



~~At Harding Library~~

SHN ~~389~~ 46:97

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS

Community centres; building possibilities and achievements. (Community associations booklet no. 2.)

22 cm., London, (1949).

p. 59,038





p HN 46.G7  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS

Creative living; the work and purposes of a community association. Published ... by the National Council of Social Service. (Community associations. New series, no. 1.)

London, (1964).



573,750  
580,600

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS

Creative living; the work and purposes of  
a community association. (Community  
associations new series, no. 1.)

21cm., London, N.C.S.S., for National  
Federation of Community Associations,  
(1964).

18,088



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY  
ASSOCIATIONS

Year book, 1963 -

22cm., London, National Federation  
of Community Associations, 1963 -

Note: Lacks 1964.

*Supersedes earlier  
cards.*



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS

See: STANDING CONFERENCE OF COUNCILS OF  
SOCIAL SERVICE. Joint Conference,  
1956, Nottingham

Social work in the neighbourhood;  
report... By Standing Conference  
of Councils of Social Service and  
National Federation of Community  
Associations... [1957].

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS.  
Annual Conference, 21, 1952, Birmingham

Community associations and the family;  
[report] ...

25 cm., [London, 1952].

p.66,274



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY  
ASSOCIATIONS. National Advisory  
Committee for Television Group  
Viewing. Conference on Television  
in the Service of Informal Education,  
1957.; London

Report...

26cm., London, National Federation  
of Community Associations, 1957.

School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY ASSOCIATIONS.  
National Conference, 26, 1957, Manchester

Education for social action; report of  
the proceedings...

21cm., London, National Federation  
of Community Associations, (1957).

p3628



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY  
ASSOCIATIONS

Year book, 1963 - 1967. [4 vols.]

22cm., London, N.F.C.A., 1963 - 1967.

Note: Lacks 1964.

Supersedes earlier  
card.

p6027; p6920;  
p7488; p7994





6 TP 761.P9

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF GAS COKE ASSOCIATIONS;  
BRITISH HARD COKE ASSOCIATION. and SOUTH  
WALES ANTHRACITE AND DRY COAL COMMITTEE

Producer gas plant for industrial purposes:  
its operation and maintenance.

22 cm., London, 1942.

243,893



p HD 7287.7

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF HOUSING SOCIETIES

A guide to the formation, constitution and purpose of housing associations and societies and their central organisation. 2nd ed.

(London), 1967.



681,327

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF LIBERAL ASSOCIATIONS

Proceedings attending the formation of the  
... Federation ... with report of conference  
held in Birmingham ... May 31st, 1877.

22 cm., Birmingham, 1877.

p. 31,121



S q Z 7401

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SCIENCE ABSTRACTING AND  
INDEXING SERVICES

A guide to the world's abstracting and  
indexing services in science and technology.  
(Report no. 102.)

Washington, 1963.



574,386


~~XXXXXXXXXX~~  
q Z 695.9

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SCIENCE ABSTRACTING AND  
INDEXING SERVICES. Annual Conference, 1, 1958  
Philadelphia

Proceedings ...

28 cm., [Washington], 1958.

p.90,129



~~XXXXXXXXXX~~  
q z 695.9


NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SCIENCE ABSTRACTING AND  
INDEXING SERVICES. Annual Conference, 2, 1959,  
Washington

Proceedings ... Edited by S.Juhasz.

28 cm., (Washington), [1959].

Bound with: National Federation of Science Abstract-  
ing and Indexing Services. Annual Conference, 1,  
1958, Washington. Proceedings ...

450,813



q Z 695.9

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SCIENCE ABSTRACTING AND  
INDEXING SERVICES. Annual meeting, 6, 1963,  
Washington

Proceedings ... Editor: R.A.Jensen.

(Washington), 1963.

564,911



2

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SETTLEMENTS AND NEIGHBORHOOD  
CENTERS

Report of the New Directions Committee.

New York, 1969.

813,616





NATIONAL FEDERATION OF SETTLEMENTS AND NEIGHBORHOOD  
CENTERS. National Biennial Conference, 45, 1968, Houston

BERRY (Margaret E )

Response to urban crisis; [a paper] presented at  
the 45th National Biennial Conference of the  
National Federation of Settlements and Neighborhood  
Centers at Houston, Texas, May 1968.

New York, [1968].

813,617



NATIONAL FEDERATION OF YOUNG FARMERS' CLUBS

Young farmers' club booklets. Nos. 6-7, 9-10,  
12, 14.

22 cm., Radlett, Herts., (1942-44).

Note: Nos. 6 and 7 are 3rd ed., nos. 9, 10 and 12 are  
2nd ed.



p. 50,157-161;  
p. 50,164

NATIONAL FEDERATION OF YOUNG FARMERS' CLUBS

HIRSCH (Guenther Paul Hermann) and  
HUNT (Kenneth Edward)

British agriculture; its structure and  
organization. (National Federation of Young  
Farmers' Clubs.)

21 cm., [London], 1957.

425,831



~~Bureau Dept.~~  
s QK 867

NATIONAL FERTILIZER ASSOCIATION

See: AMERICAN SOCIETY OF AGRONOMY and NATIONAL  
FERTILIZER ASSOCIATION  
Hunger signs in crops ... (1941).

232,518



Chem. Eng. Dept.  
TP 265

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

Fire protection guide on hazardous  
materials.

(Boston, Mass., 1966.)

661,435



Chem. Eng. Dept.  
TP 265

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

National fire codes. Vols. 1- 2. (1.  
Flammable liquids, gases, chemicals and  
explosives. Compiled by R.S. Moulton.  
2. The prevention of dust explosions.)

Boston, Mass., 1945-46.


D 2085;258,412



NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION

See: AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERS,  
NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION and  
U.S.A. National Bureau of Standards.  
Committee on Protection Against Lightning  
Code for protection against lightning.  
(U.S.A. National Bureau of Standards.  
Handbook 46.) ... 1952.

343,851



NATIONAL FOOD SURVEY COMMITTEE

See: GREAT BRITAIN. Ministry of Agriculture,  
Fisheries and Food. National Food Survey  
Committee





s HF 3008

NATIONAL FOREIGN TRADE CONVENTION, 1941, New York

See: NATIONAL FOREIGN TRADE COUNCIL, INC.  
Report of the twenty-eighth National  
Foreign Trade Convention, New York ...  
1941 ... (1941).

245,507



S<sup>HF</sup> 3008

NATIONAL FOREIGN TRADE COUNCIL, INC.

Report of the twenty-eighth National Foreign  
Trade Convention, New York ... 1941.

23 cm., New York, (1941).

245.507



## NATIONAL FOREMEN'S INSTITUTE, INC.

See: MORRISON (Samuel N ), and others  
Conference leader's source book. By  
S.N.Morrison and the Staff of the National  
Foremen's Institute, Inc. ... 1948.

287,973

S per TS 300.18S6

NATIONAL FORGEMASTERS' ASSOCIATION

IRON AND STEEL INSTITUTE. Forgemasters' Meeting,  
1954, London

Proceedings of the joint meeting of the ...  
Institute with the National Forgemasters'  
Association and la Chambre Syndicate de la  
Grosse Forge Française. (Iron and Steel  
Institute. Special report no.60.)

28 cm., London, 1957.

402,317



*Barnes (B.M.I.) .*

NATIONAL FORMULARY

National formulary for National Insurance  
purposes... (3rd ed.)

14cm., London, 1939.



NATIONAL FORMULARY

The National Formulary, 1952.

London, 1952.



Barnes Medical Library

RS 125

NATIONAL FORMULARY, 1955

17 cm., London, 1955.

385,010



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



Achievement in mathematics; a  
national study of secondary schools.  
Edited by D.A.Pidgeon. (Research reports.  
Second series.)

22cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., (1967).

21,393





NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



Annual report, 9 - , 1954-1955 -

21cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., 1955 -

Note: Lacks 10 and 19, 1955-1956 and 1964-1965.



School ~~Institute~~ of Education  
NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Current researches in education and  
educational psychology, 1960-61.  
(National Foundation for Educational  
Research in England and Wales.  
Occasional publication, no. 6.)

25cm., (London), N.F.E.R. Information  
Service, [1962].

Note : Previous issues entered under  
Blackwell, Mrs. A.M.



14,208

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Current researches in education and  
educational psychology, 1961-63.

(National Foundation for Educational  
Research in England and Wales. Occasional  
publication, no.9.)

35cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., 1965.



18,673-4;  
18,710.  
(3 copies)

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



Current researches in education and  
educational psychology, 1968-69.

22cm., (Slough), N.F.E.R., (1970).

29,087



ISBN 0 901225 82 7

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



The first twenty-five years; a review  
of the N.F.E.R., 1946-71. By A. Yates.

20 x 21cm., [Slough, N.F.E.R., 1971].

p10,734;  
p10,747  
(2 copies)



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



New research in education;  
reports from the N.F.E.R. research  
programme and from other sources.  
Vol. 1, 1967.

25cm., London, Newnes, for N.F.E.R., 1967.

Note: Ceased publication.

*Supersedes earlier  
card*



22,702;  
23,589  
(2 copies)


<sup>School</sup>  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Notes on the work of the National  
Foundation for Educational Research  
in England and Wales for 1962-3.

25cm., London, (N.F.E.R. Information  
Service), [1962].

p5650



~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Notes on the work of the National  
Foundation for Educational Research  
in England and Wales for 1963-4.

25cm., London, (N.F.E.R. Information  
Service, 1963).

15,925;

15,926

(2 copies)





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Notes on the work of the National  
Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales for 1965-6.

25cm., Slough, (N.F.E.R., 1966).

p7302



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

Procedures for the allocation of pupils in  
secondary education.

London, 1963.

550,832



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

Procedures for the allocation of pupils  
in secondary education.

22cm., London, N.F.E.R., (1963).

p6836



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Reading in the primary school; an investigation into standards of reading and their association with primary school characteristics. By J. M. Morris. With a statistical appendix by P. M. Grundy.

22cm., London, Newnes, for N.F.E.R.,  
(1959).

11,614



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Statement of policy.

25cm., London, 1953.

p1625



LB 3025

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

A survey of rewards and punishments in schools; a  
report ... based on researches carried out by  
M.E.Highfield and A.Pinsent. (Publication no.3.)

22 cm., London, (1952).

346,047



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

A survey of rewards and punishments  
in schools; a report... based on  
researches carried out by M.E. Highfield  
and A. Pinsent. (N.F.E.R. publication  
no. 3.)

22 cm., London, (1952).



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



Test catalogue; tests of aptitude,  
ability, intelligence, personality,  
interest, attitude and achievement.

20cm., Windsor, Berks., N.F.E.R. Publishing  
Company, [1971].

25,475







NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Trends in allocation procedures.

22cm., London, N.F.E.R., (1969).

p9160



s Z 5814,U7

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

Universities and university education; a  
select bibliography. Compiled by J.P. Powell.  
(Occasional publications, no. 14.)

Slough, 1966.

641,023



LB 1534

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES

BIGGS (J                      B                      )

Anxiety, motivation and primary school  
mathematics. (National Foundation for  
Educational Research in England and Wales.  
Occasional publication, no. 7.)

[London], 1962.

Note: Abridged version of London University Ph.D.,  
thesis The psychological relationship between  
cognitive and affective factors in arithmetical  
performance.

579,297

~~State~~ Z 5811

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

BLACKWELL (Mrs. Annie Margaret), comp.

Lists of researches in education and  
educational psychology, 1918-1951. 2 vols.  
[and] supplements 1-3, 1952-1957.  
(National Foundation for Educational  
Research in England and Wales. Publications  
nos. 1, 5, 7, 9, 11.)

London (1950-58.)

322,080 etc.

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

BOURI (Janet) and LUNN (Joan Barker)

Too small <sup>to</sup> ~~a~~ stream; a study of grouping in small  
junior schools. (National Foundation for  
Educational Research in England and Wales.  
Occasional publications, no. 21.)

Slough,  (1969).

731,828

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

CANE (Brian)

In-service training; a study of teachers' views and preferences. (National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. Occasional publications, no.22.)

Slough, (1969).



731,829


NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

GOODACRE (Elizabeth Jane)

School and home; a review of developments in  
school and home relationships. (National  
Foundation for Educational Research in England  
and Wales. Exploring education.)

(London, 1970).

788,064



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science,  
Department of. Schools Council

The 1965 C.S.E. monitoring experiment;  
a report to the Schools Council by  
the National Foundation for  
Educational Research. (Working paper  
no.6, pt.2.)

Cont'd..





continued

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1966.

20,116



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES

GREAT BRITAIN. Education and Science  
Department of. Schools Council



The 1966 C.S.E. monitoring experiment;  
a report to the Schools Council by L.S.  
Skurnik and J.Hall [for the] National  
Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales. (Working paper no.21.)

25cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1969.

25,485



LA 633

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES

LUNN (Joan C                      Barker) and FERRI (Elsa)

Streaming in the primary school; a longitudinal study of children in streamed and non-streamed junior schools. (National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. Research reports.)

Slough, (1970).

766,241.



LB 1622  
NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES

MONKS (T G )

Comprehensive education in England and Wales;  
a survey of schools and their organization.  
(National Foundation for Educational Research  
in England and Wales. Research reports.  
Series 2, no. 6.)

Slough, (1968).

701,433



LB 1573

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES.

MORRIS (Joyce M )

Standards and progress in reading; studies of children's reading standards ... (National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. Research reports. Series 2, no. 1.)

Slough, (1966).

654,887



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES



NEW RESEARCH IN EDUCATION; reports  
from the N.F.E.R. research programme  
and from other sources. Vol. 1 - ,  
1967 -

25cm., London, Newnes, for National  
Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales, 1967 -




p Z 5814.H57

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

PETERS (A J ), comp.

A guide to the study of British further education; published sources on the contemporary system. (National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. Occasional publication series, no.16.)

Slough, 1967.

 664,596

LB 1646.G7

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES

PIDGEON (Douglas A           ), ed.

Achievements in mathematics; a national study  
of secondary schools ... (National Foundation  
for Educational Research in England and Wales.  
Research reports, series 2.)

Slough, (1967).

664,728





Store

Z 5814.C52

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

PRINGLE (Mrs Mia L ), née Kellmer

The emotional and social adjustment of  
physically handicapped children; abstracts  
with a critical review of the literature  
published between 1928 and 1962. (The  
National Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales. Occasional publication,  
no.11.)

(London), 1964.

589,877



p LB 3056.G7

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES  
SCHOOLS COUNCIL, London

The 1966 CSE monitoring experiment; a report...  
by L.S. Skurnik and J. Hall, National  
Foundation for Educational Research in England  
and Wales. (Working paper, no. 21.)  
London, 1969.

764,450



LC 3993 (2 copies)

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES  
SHIELDS (James Bowie)

The gifted child. (Exploring education.)

Slough, (1968).

726,047;  
706,697



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

THOULESS (Robert Henry)

Map of educational research; a survey of salient research for those engaged in the practice of education. (National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. Occasional publication series, no.23.)

Slough, (1969).

801,297



LB 1235

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN ENGLAND  
AND WALES

WALL (William Douglas)

Adolescents in school and society. (National  
Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales. Occasional publication  
series no. 17.)

Slough, (1968).

703,480



LB 1135

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES  
WALL (William Douglas)

Adolescents in school and society. (National  
Foundation for Educational Research in  
England and Wales. Occasional publication  
series, no. 17.)

(Slough, 1968).



726,048

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES

See: WATTS (A F ) and SLATER (Patrick)  
The allocation of primary school leavers to  
courses of secondary education; first interim  
report. (National Foundation for Educational  
Research in England and Wales ...) ... (1950).

346,237



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES.  
Annual General Meeting, 21, 1967



WALL (W D ) and HUSEN  
(Torsten)

Educational research and policy-making; two special papers read on the occasion of the twenty-first annual general meeting of the National Foundation for Educational Research in England and Wales. (1. The future of



Cont'd.



ISBN 0 901225 14 2

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Annual General Meeting  
21, 1967



Educational research and policy making... papers...  
(1. The future of educational research. By W.D. Wall.  
2. Educational research and the state. By T. Husén.)

25cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., (1968).

p11,573



continued.

educational research. By W.D. Wall.  
2. Educational research and the state.  
(By T. Husén.)

25cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., (1968).

p8198



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES. Colloquium on Research in  
Technical Education, 1962, London

Technical education and training in the  
United Kingdom; research in progress,  
1962-64. Report--- Compiled by J.  
Heywood [and] R.A.Abel. With supplement,  
1963-64 of reported researches. (Occasional  
publication, no. 8.)

Cont'd.



Continued

25cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., [1965].

19,814



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES.  
Conference on Research into Teacher  
Education, 1967



Report... Edited by B.Cane.

25cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., 1968.

p8214





NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH IN ENGLAND AND WALES.  
Examinations and Tests Research Unit

Highlights of the 1966 C.S.E. monitoring  
experiments.

22cm., Slough, N.F.E.R., (1968).

p9018;  
p9057  
(2 copies)



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Map of Educational  
Research Project

LEITH (George Oig Manderson)

Learning theory in relation to the  
school situation. Prepared for the  
Map of Educational Research project  
of the National Foundation for  
Educational Research.

Cont'd.



continued

26cm., [Birmingham], University of  
Birmingham, Department of Education,  
Educational Psychology Division, 1965.

20,034






School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Meeting of European  
Centres of Educational Research, 1959

Teaching mathematics; researches in the  
French-speaking countries of Europe. (By)  
F. Hotyat. (Translated.)

32cm., (London?), N.F.E.R., (1959?).

p5477



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH IN  
ENGLAND AND WALES. One Day Conference on  
Educational Research and the Teacher, 1965,  
London

Report... Edited by W. van der Eyken.

29cm., [London, N.F.E.R., for Movement  
for More Interest in Educational  
Research, 1965].

p7439



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Survey on the  
Allocation of Primary School Leavers to  
Courses of Secondary Education

Interim report 1 ... By A.F.Watts and  
P. Slater. (Publication no. 2.)

22cm., London, Newnes, for N.F.E.R.,  
(1950).



1766

School ~~Institute~~ of Education  
NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Survey on the  
Allocation of Primary School Leavers to  
Courses of Secondary Education

Interim report 2 ... Secondary school entrance examinations; a study of some of the factors influencing scores in objective tests, with particular reference to coaching and practice.  
By A.F.Watts, D.A.Pidgeon and A. Yates.  
(Publication no. 6.)



cont'd

continued

22cm., London, Newnes, for N.F.E.R.,  
(1952).

3802



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH  
IN ENGLAND AND WALES. Survey on the  
Allocation of Primary School Leavers  
to Courses of Secondary Education

Interim report 3... Admission to  
grammar schools. By A. Yates and D. A.  
Pidgeon. With statistical appendices  
by P. M. Grundy. (Publication no. 10.)

23cm., London, (1957).

9586



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR INFANTILE PARALYSIS

A bibliography of infantile paralysis,  
1789-1944, with selected abstracts and  
annotations. Edited by M. Fishbein,  
compiled by L. Hektoen and E. M. Salmonsens.

26 cm., Philadelphia, 1946.

253,078



NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR INFANTILE PARALYSIS

A bibliography of infantile paralysis, 1789-1949,  
with selected abstracts and annotations. Edited  
by M. Fishbein and E.M. Salmonsens, with L. Hektoen.  
2nd ed.

26 cm., Philadelphia, (1951).

315,247





NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR INFANTILE PARALYSIS

See: HEKTOEN (Ludvig) and SALMONSEN  
(Ella Maude), comp.

A bibliography of infantile paralysis, 1789-1944; with selected abstracts and annotations. Prepared under direction of the National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis. Edited by M. Fishbein... 1946.

5682



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR INFANTILE PARALYSIS  
and AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL  
ADMINISTRATORS, Conference on the  
Education of Hospitalized Children,  
1948, Atlantic City

Report... (N.F.I.P. publication no. 72.)

21 cm., Atlantic City, (1948).

3330



p HD 5504.N24H2

NATIONAL FOUNDERS' ASSOCIATION

Hand book.

15 cm., Detroit, 1901.

p. 22,120



Store HD 6665.C6

NATIONAL FREE LABOUR ASSOCIATION

COLLISON (William)

The apostle of free labour; the life story of W.Collison, founder and general secretary of the National Free Labour Association. Told by himself.

22 cm., London, 1913.

.472,488



NATIONAL FREE TRADE CONGRESS, 1926, Manchester

Addresses delivered at the ... Congress.

18 cm., (Manchester), [1926].



NATIONAL FREIGHT CORPORATION

Report on organisation. (H.C.72, 1969/70.)

London, 1969.

764,805



s per J 301.H6

NATIONAL FREIGHT CORPORATION

NATIONAL BOARD FOR PRICES AND INCOMES

Costs, charges and productivity of the National  
Freight Corporation. (Report no.162.) (Session  
1970/71. Cmd.4569.)

London, 1971.



NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION



Children learning through scientific interests. (Co-operative study scheme on "finding out" activities. Survey no.1.)

21cm., London, National Froebel Foundation, (1966).

21,209





School

~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Education bibliography. [2nd ed.]

33cm., [London], National Froebel  
Foundation, 1963.

p6549



Schod ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Education book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1647



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION .

Education library 1947 catalogue.

22 cm., London, n.d.

512



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

[Education library 1947 catalogue.]  
Supplementary list showing books added  
to the Foundation's library since the  
catalogue was printed in 1947.

33cm., [London], 1952.

p1646



NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

[Education library 1947 catalogue.]  
Supplementary list showing books added  
to the Foundation's library since the  
catalogue was printed in 1947.

33cm., [London], 1955.

p2577



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

English and speech work book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1653



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Geography book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1651



NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

History book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1652





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Music book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1650



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Natural history book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1648



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Religious knowledge book list.

33cm., London, [1952].

p1649



p LB 775.P5

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Some aspects of Piaget's work ...

22 cm., London, 1955.

p.83,406



NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

Some aspects of Piaget's work.

1. Children's ideas of number:

(1) Summary by E. Lawrence. (2) The teacher and Piaget's work on number.

By T.R.Theakston. 2. The wider significance of Piaget's work. By N. Isaacs. 3. Piaget and progressive education. By N. Isaacs.



cont'd

continued

22cm., London, National Froebel  
Foundation, 1955.

p2713



NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

CHURCHILL (Eileen M . . . . .)

Piaget's findings and the teacher;  
reports of three conferences held at  
the National Froebel Foundation in  
1960 and 1961.

21cm., London, National Froebel  
Foundation, [1962].



p LB 775.P5

NATIONAL FROEBEL FOUNDATION

ISAACS (Nathan)

Piaget; some answers to teachers' questions.  
(National Froebel Foundation.)

London, 1965.

629,673





NATIONAL FROEBEL UNION

PULLAR (Adeline)

Geometry for kindergarten students,  
specially adapted to meet the requirements,  
of the examinations of the National  
Froebel Union.

18cm., London, Sonnenschein, 1896.

30,235



s D 804.G4

NATIONAL FRONT OF DEMOCRATIC GERMANY. National Council

BROWN BOOK; war and Nazi criminals in West Germany.  
(National Council of the National Front of Democratic  
Germany.)

(Dresden), [1965?].

617,225



NATIONAL FRUIT AND CIDER INSTITUTE

LUCKWILL (L C ) and  
POLLARD (A ), ed.

Perry pears. Produced as a memorial to  
Professor B.T.P.Barker. (National Fruit  
and Cider Institute.)

[Bristol], (1963).

616,209



NATIONAL FUND FOR RESEARCH INTO CRIPPLING DISEASES

See: SYMPOSIUM on SCOLIOSIS, 2, 1967, London

Proceedings of a second symposium on  
scoliosis... 1968.



684,461

ISBN 0 900931 00 0

NATIONAL FUND FOR RESEARCH INTO  
CRIPPLING DISEASES. Symposium on the  
Motivation of the Physically Disabled,  
1968, Oxford

Proceedings... Edited by P.J.R.Nichols and  
W.H.Bradley.

30cm., London, National Fund for Research  
into Crippling Diseases, [1968].



26,941

s PB 2246

NATIONAL FUND FOR WELSH TROOPS

Gwlad fy nhadau; rhodd Cymru i'w byddin.

London, (1915).



733,658

SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE  
PR 1111. C5

A NATIONAL GALLERY; being a collection of  
English characters compiled by C.C. and D.G.

19cm., London, 1933.



540,013

sN 1070

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

Catalogue. 86th ed.

24 cm., London, 1929.

311,251





Barber Institute  
N 1070.C2

NATIONAL GALLERY

Catalogue. 86th ed.

24 cm., London, 1929.

173,148



NATIONAL GALLERY, London

LONDON: National Gallery

Catalogue. 86th ed.

London: the Trustees, 1929.

$9\frac{1}{2}$  in.

N 1070  
Barber Inst.

230,063



NATIONAL GALLERY, London

Catalogue of the British and modern schools ...  
Edited, with an introduction, by L.Cust. (Gems  
from the galleries.)

25 cm., London, [c.1910].

p.54,139



p NC 242.T9C2-1881  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

Catalogue of the drawings and sketches by J.M.W. Turner, R.A., ... Revised, and cast into progressive groups, with explanatory notes, by J. Ruskin.

23 cm., Orpington, 1881.

87,764;  
172,592



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London.

Catalogues: German school, plates.

London: the Trustees, 1960.  
plates, 16 in.

440,470



NC 242 t  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

A complete inventory of the drawings of the Turner Bequest: with which are included the twenty-three drawings bequeathed by Mr Henry Vaughan. Arranged chronologically by A.J. Finberg.

London: H.M. Stationery Office, 1909.  
2 vols., folding plan, 9½ in.

224,140/41


ND 1665  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

From the National Gallery laboratory. With a  
preface by Sir William Bragg ... and an introduction  
and notes by Ian Rawlins ... .

London: the Trustees, 1940.  
plates, 11 in.

215,239



Barber Institute  
p. N 1090.G8

NATIONAL GALLERY. London

Guide.

22 cm., London, 1935.

p.38,189





19. N 1070.M39

NATIONAL GALLERY

The masterpieces in the National Gallery,  
London; 222 reproductions from the originals.  
With a preface by K.Voll.

27 cm., London, (1902).

163,451



Sq N 1070.M4.

~~Kosten~~. National Gallery.

Die Meisterwerke der National Gallery  
zu London.

27cm; London, n.d.



sq N 1070

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

More details from pictures in the National Gallery. With an introduction by K.Clark.

33 cm., London, (1941, reprinted 1946).

461,981



BARBER INSTITUTE OF  
FINE ARTS

SN 1070.N3

NATIONAL GALLERY

The National Gallery. (Reproductions of  
sixty masterpieces.) (Great art galleries.)

15 cm., London, 1911.

p. 21,164



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery

National Gallery catalogues: the British School,  
by Martin Davies. 1.

2nd ed. London: the Gallery, 1959.  
9 $\frac{3}{4}$  in.

439,966



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery

National Gallery catalogues: the Dutch school,  
by Neil Maclaren.

London: National Gallery, 1960.  
 $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

440,261



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery

National Gallery catalogues: Dutch School,  
XVII-XIX centuries, plates.

London: the Trustees, 1958.  
2 vols.,  $13\frac{3}{4}$  in.

440,067/8



N 1070

Barber Inst.

LONDON: National Gallery

National Gallery catalogues: the earlier Italian schools, by Martin Davies.

2nd ed. London: the Trustees, 1961.  
 $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

440,824





N 1070  
Barber Inst.

LONDON: National Gallery

National Gallery catalogues: early Netherlandish  
school, by Martin Davies.

3rd ed. London: The Trustees, 1968.  
 $9\frac{1}{4}$  in.

685,322



Barber Institute  
N 1070

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

National Gallery illustrations. Italian schools.  
With over seven hundred reproductions.

25 cm., London, 1937.

224,358



~~LONDON~~: National Gallery

N 1070  
Barber Inst.

National Gallery catalogues: the German school,  
by Michael Levey.

London: the Trustees, 1959.  
 $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

440,186



N 1070

Barber Inst.

LONDON: National Gallery

The National Gallery, 1938-1954.

London: The Trustees, 1955.

124 pp., [20] plates, 10 in.

381,523



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

The National Gallery, July 1956 - June 1958.

London: National Gallery, 1958.  
plates, illus., 10 in.

407,997



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

The National Gallery, July 1958 - December 1959.

London: the Trustees, 1960.  
plates, 10 in.

441,348



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

The National Gallery, January 1960 - May 1962.

London: the Trustees, 1962.  
plates, 10 in.

441,755



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

National Gallery catalogues: the sixteenth-century Italian schools (excluding the Venetian), by Cecil Gould.

London: the Trustees, 1962.  
 $9\frac{3}{4}$  in.

441,772





N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

National Gallery catalogues: the sixteenth-century  
Venetian school, by Cecil Gould.

London: The Trustees, 1959.

9 $\frac{3}{4}$  in.

439,829



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, *London*

National Gallery catalogues: acquisitions,  
1953-62. Fully illustrated.

(London): the Trustees, [1963].  
plates, 10 in.

507,363



~~Room 1a~~  
S q N 1070

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

One hundred details from pictures in the  
National Gallery. With an introduction and  
notes by K.Clark.

34 cm., London, 1938.

233,747



sq ND 140

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

The Sienese school in the National Gallery, by  
E.Hutton.

25 cm., London, 1925.

171,530



N 1070  
Barber Inst.

~~LONDON~~: National Gallery, London

Summary catalogue.

London: National Gallery, 1958.  
9 $\frac{3}{4}$  in.

407,996



Barber Institute  
N 1070.C2

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

Supplement to the 1929 catalogue including  
accessions to the end of 1937.

24 cm., London, 1939.

224,104



BARBER INSTITUTE OF  
FINE ARTS

~~22~~ SN 1070.B5

NATIONAL GALLERY.

See BLACKBURN (Henry). Illustrated  
catalogue to the National gallery

.....



~~Ms~~ N 1070.B4

NATIONAL GALLERY.

See BLACKBURN (Henry). Pictorial  
notes in the National Gallery...






NC. 230.T8B6

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: BRITISH MUSEUM. Dept. of Prints and  
Drawings

A complete inventory of the drawings of the  
Turner bequest ... 1909.

112,760-1  
194,073-4



NATIONAL GALLERY, London.

See: COOK (Sir Edward Tyas), comp.

A popular handbook to the National Gallery; including ... notes collected from the works of Mr. Ruskin. 2 vols ... 1888.

277,346-347



405.T8C6  
rq. ND ~~1070-67-1005~~

NATIONAL GALLERY.

COOK (Ernest Thomas).

Hidden treasures at the National Gallery.  
A selection of studies and drawings by  
H.M.W. Turner, with some account of them.

26 cm., London, 1905.

134,592



rq N 1070

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: HENDY (Philip)

The National Gallery, London  
... (1955).

461,815



~~(S)~~  
ND 40.H6

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: HOLMES (Sir Charles John)  
The National Gallery...1923-27.

125,737-739

○


~~(~~Room 3~~)~~  
~~Education Dept. (Craft Room)~~

ND 40.H6

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: HOLMES (Sir Charles John)  
The National Gallery...1923-27.079

194,577-579



Barber Institute  
ND 40.H6-1935

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: HOLMES (Sir Charles John)  
The National Gallery ... 1935.

216,866-868



~~(K600-6)~~

~~Education Dept. (Craft Room)~~

q N 1070.K6

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: KONODY (Paul G                   ), and others  
The National Gallery ... [19 ] .

197,363-364






rf NK 1335

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: VACHER (Sidney), ed.

Fifteenth century. Italian ornament  
chiefly taken from brocades and stuffs  
found in pictures in the National Gallery,  
London.... 1886.

276,159



s N 10700.

NATIONAL GALLERY, London

See: WILSON (Robert Noble Denison)  
The National and Tate Galleries ... [1934].

454, 560



qp N-1070.C6R3

NATIONAL GALLERY. Committee of Trustees

Report ... [on] the retention of important pictures in this country and other matters connected with the national art collections [and] minutes of evidence. 2 vols.  
(Cd. 7878-7879.)

33 cm., London, 1915.

162,702-703



NATIONAL GALLERY, Millbank

See: TATE GALLERY, London

NATIONAL GALLERY OF BRITISH ART, London

See: TATE GALLERY, London



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE

Pamphlet Box 28  
pZ 8856

NATIONAL GALLERY OF IRELAND

Swift and his age; a tercentenary  
exhibition. (Catalogue).

21 cm., (Dublin), 1967.

624,357



Barber Institute

N. 1280

NATIONAL GALLERY OF SCOTLAND. Edinburgh

Catalogue.

19 cm., Edinburgh, 1929.

220,567



NATIONAL GALLERY REFORM ASSOCIATION

The National Gallery, no. II. \_ Trafalgar Square  
the best site for the National Gallery. Reprinted  
... from the Protest against the Report of the  
Select Committee on the National Gallery for 1853.

London: John Russell Smith, 1856.  
8 $\frac{1}{2}$  in.

908,725





N 1022 1  
Barber Inst.

NATIONAL GALLERY REFORM ASSOCIATION

The National Gallery, no. III. The site, the  
Royal Academy, and The Times.

Lōndon: National [Gallery] Reform Association,  
1856.

8 $\frac{1}{4}$  in.

908,726



NATURAL GASOLINE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA. Annual  
Convention, 7, 1928, Tulsa

Proceedings ... In which is incorporated ...  
progress report 2 of the Research Dept.

29 cm., Tulsa, 1928.

D 590



## NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY

See: GROSVENOR (Gilbert)

Map services of the National Geographic Society. (In: Chamberlin. (W.). The round earth on flat paper ... 1947.)

(271,958)



qp RA 611.5.A1M6

NATIONAL HEALTH INSURANCE COMMISSIONERS

MEMORANDUM of discussions, on certain questions of provision of medical services, at five conferences of members of the medical profession convened by the National Health Insurance Commissioner

[London? 1919?].



p.33,475

NATIONAL HEALTH SERVICE, 1948-1968; report of a conference arranged by associations concerned with the hospital service in Great Britain and Northern Ireland, 14th and 15th May, 1968, Douglas, Isle of Man.

[Maidstone, 1968?].



707,390

NATIONAL HEART INSTITUTE

See: U.S.A. Public Health Service. National Heart  
Institute



NATIONAL HEMOPHILIA FOUNDATION, International .....  
Symposium on Hemophilia and Hemophiloid Diseases.  
1956, New York

[Proceedings]. Edited by K.M.Brinkhous.

23 cm., Chapel Hill, (1957).



NATIONAL HOSPITAL, Queen Square, London

See: HOLMES (Sir Gordon)  
The National Hospital, Queen Square,  
1860-1948 ... 1954.

<sup>64</sup>  
~~350~~, 343





NATIONAL HOUSE-BUILDERS REGISTRATION COUNCIL.

Scottish Committee

CULLINGWORTH (John Barry)

Owner-occupation in Scotland and in England and Wales; a comparative study. (National House-Builders Registration Council. NHBRC (Scotland) Research report.)

(Edinburgh), 1969.

785,985



Mic. 310/13

NATIONAL HOUSING COMMITTEE

A national housing policy; report of the ... Committee.

London, 1934.

Microfilm. 35mm., perf., neg.

Birmingham Public Library.



q HD 7333.A5

NATIONAL HOUSING AND TOWN PLANNING COUNCIL

See: ALDRIDGE (Henry R )  
The national housing manual. ...  
Published by the National Housing  
and Town Planning Council ... 1923.

192,570



NATIONAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE BLUE BOOK

See periodicals catalogue: GREAT BRITAIN. Central  
Statistical Office

National income and expenditure of the United Kingdom.



NATIONAL INCOMES COMMISSION

See: GREAT BRITAIN. National Incomes Commission



s HD 1761

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, *Ms.*

The agricultural problem in the United States.

23 cm., New York, 1926.

341,856



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

The American merchant marine problem. (Studies  
of international problems.)

23 cm., New York, 1929.

373.426



Store

HC 106.6

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~Inc.~~,

Changing location of manufacturing employment.

Pt. 1. By D. Creamer [and] R. Rothman.

(Studies in business economics, no. 88.)

New York, 1963.

588,716





NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~Inc.~~

The competitive position of coal in the United States. (Studies of international problems.)

23 cm., New York, 1931.

373.430




~~At Home Library~~  
2 7163.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

Conference Board publications. General index,  
1956.

28 cm., New York, [1957].

p. 81,801



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, *INC.*

Cost of government in the United States, 1927-1928.

23 cm., New York, 1930.

341,866



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD,  
New York

Cost of government in the United States.  
2 vols. (1. 1925-26. 2. 1926-27.)  
(Studies in taxation and public  
finance.)

23cm., N. York, National Industrial  
Conference Board, 1927-28.

9091-2



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD,  
New York

Cost of government in the United States. By L. H. Kimmel. 2 vols.  
(1. 1934-1936. 2. 1935-37.)  
(Studies nos. 235 & 240.)

23cm., N. York, National Industrial Conference Board, (1937-38).

9093-4



5 HD 6978.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

The cost of living in foreign  
countries.

23 cm. New York, 1927.



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

The cost of living in the United States, 1914-  
1927. (Studies of the cost of living).

23 cm., New York, 1928.

351,251



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

The cost of living in the United States, 1914-1929. (Studies of the cost of living).

23 cm., New York, 1930.

351,252





NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

The cost of living in the United States, 1914-1930.  
(Studies of the cost of living.)

23 cm., New York, 1931.

351,253



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Cost of living in the United States, 1914-1936.  
By M.A. Beney. (Studies, no.228).

23 cm., New York, (1936).

351,255



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

The cost of living in the United States in 1931.  
(Studies of the cost of living).

23 cm., New York, 1932.

351,254



p Z 7163.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD

Cumulative index of NICB publications. 1965 ed.

(New York, 1965).

638,806



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

Cutting costs in industry. Pt.3. [only].  
Distribution costs. (Studies in business  
policy, no.41.)

28 cm., New York, (1950).

332,759



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD / ~~NIC~~.

Economic concentration measures: uses and abuses ... (Studies in business economics, no.57.)

23 cm., (New York, 1957).

419,390



Store HC 57

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

Economic conditions in foreign countries,  
1932-1933.

23 cm., New York, 1933.

353,345



s HJ 2424

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

The fiscal problem in New York State.  
(Studies in taxation and public finance.)

23 cm., New York, 1928.

331,431





NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD

Hours of work as related to output and  
health of workers; wool manufacturing.  
(Research report, no.12.)

Boston, 1918.



730,842

p. HD 4975.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD ~~Pub.~~

Individual and collective bargaining under  
the N.I.R.A. ... (Related studies.)

23 cm., New York, 1933.

p. 21,645



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~NO.~~

The international financial position of the  
United States. (Studies of international problems).

23 cm., New York, 1929.

350,950



SHD 5724.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~NINC~~.

Lay-off and its prevention. (Studies in  
industrial relations.)

23 cm., New York, -1930.

166,427



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD

Medical care of industrial workers. (Studies  
of health service in industry.)

23 cm., New York, 1926.

314,953



§ HD 7261.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, Inc.

Medical supervision and service in  
industry.

23 cm., New York, 1931.

143,898



8 HD 2731.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Mergers in industry: a study of certain economic aspects of industrial consolidation. (Studies in Public Policy towards Business.)

23 cm., New York, 1929.

150,533.



s HJ 2050

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

National income in the United States, 1799-1938. By R.F.Martin. (Studies, no.241.)

23 cm., New York, (1939).

404.857





p. HD. 5113.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Night work in industry. (Recent studies in industrial relations.)

23 cm., New York, 1927.

p. 21,644



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, *INC.*

A picture of world economic conditions.  
(Studies of international problems.)

23 cm., New York, 1928.

331,432



s. HD 2982.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD.

Practical experience with profit sharing in  
industrial establishments. (Research report,  
No.29.)

23 cm., Boston, Mass., 1920.

150,528.



HF 1455.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~ANS.~~

Public regulation of competitive practices.  
(Studies in public policy toward business.)

23 cm., New York, 1929.

166,429



§ HC 286.3.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

Rationalization of German industry. (Studies  
in International Problems.)

23 cm., New York, 1931.

150,532.



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD

The relative importance of labor claims, property claims, tax claims. (Studies in business economics, no.64.)

(New York, 1959).

447,841



S HD 4975.N2S2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Salary and wage policy in the depression.  
(Related studies.)

23 cm., New York, 1932.

166,426




## NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

The shifting and effects of the federal corporation income tax. 2 vols. (1. Manufacturing and mercantile corporations. 2. Construction, extractive, financial and public service corporations; effects of the tax.) (Studies in taxation and public finance.)

23 cm., New York, 1928-30.

350,952-953





NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Stockholder relations. (By J.H. Watson).  
(Studies in business policy, no.43.)

28 cm., New York, (1950).

332,760



S HD 4926.N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Systems of wage payment. (Studies in industrial relations.)

23 cm., New York, 1930.

166,428



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD INC.

Tax reform and tax revision. Two sessions of the 373rd meeting of the .. Board held at ... New York City, Jan.17. 1957 ... (Studies in business economies, no.58.)

23 cm., (New York, 1957).

419,893



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD *Inc.*

Techniques of plant location. (By M.C.Newhoff.)  
(Conference Board reports . Studies in business  
policy, no.61.)

New York, (1953).

546,833



S HD 2791.

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Trade associations; their economic significance  
and legal status.

23 cm., New York, 1925.

295,495



Store HF 3040.N3

(~~At Edward Street~~)

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, Incorporated.

Trends in the foreign trade of the United States.

23 cm., New York, 1930.

139,545



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

Unemployment benefits and insurance.

23 cm., New York, 1931.

350,951



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Wage inflation ... (Studies in business  
economics, no.56.)

22 cm., (New York, 1957).

403,993





NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Wages in the United States, 1914-1927.  
(Studies of American wages.)

23 cm., New York, 1928.

331,430



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, *Inc.*

The workmen's compensation problem in  
New York State. (Studies in social  
legislation.)

23 cm., New York, 1927.

331,408



Store ( ) HB 235.U6

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD *Inc.*

See: BACKMAN (Jules)

Pricing; policies and practices. (National Industrial Conference Board. Studies in business economics, no.71.) ... (1961).

1484,442



p HD 2791

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

BOCK (Betty)

Concentration patterns in manufacturing;  
some findings from an inquiry into the  
relevance of data being used to measure market  
shares in specified industries. (National  
Industrial Conference Board Inc. Studies in  
business economics, no.65.)

23 cm., (New York, 1959).



449,613

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

See: BOCK (Betty)

Mergers and markets; an economic analysis  
of case law. (National Industrial  
Conference Board)... (1960).

474,595



p HJ 9146

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

BOYLE (Gerald J )

Use of service charges in local government;  
a monograph on the prevalence and value of  
non tax revenue. (National Industrial  
Conference Board, Inc. Studies in business  
economics, no.68.)

23 cm., (New York, 1960).

453,675



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, *Inc.*

GATES (Theodore R ) and  
LINDEN (Fabian)

Production costs here and abroad; a comparative study of the experience of American manufacturers. (National Industrial Conference Board. Studies in business economics, no.61.)

23 cm., (New York, 1958). 428,629



Store IC 57.6

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE on INDUSTRY, 1961, San  
Francisco

Business leadership in a changing world; a report of the ... Conference ..., sponsored by National Industrial Conference Board and Stanford Research Institute. Editor: R.L.Baker.

New York, 1962.

528,290





Store

HA 1432

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

U.S.S.R. Central Statistical Administration

Statistical handbook of the U.S.S.R. With introduction, additional tables and annotations by H. Schwartz. (National Industrial Conference Board, Inc. Studies in business economics, no. 55.)

23 cm., [New York], (1957).

Note: A translation of, Narodnoe khozyaystvo SSSR; statisticheski sbornik... 1956. 466,218



p HF 3007

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~

Economic Forum

The business outlook, 1958. (Studies in  
business economics, no.59.)

23 cm., (New York, 1957).



421,992

p HF 3007

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~ Economic  
Forum

The business outlook, 1959. (Studies in  
business economics, no.63.)

23 cm., (New York, 1958).

444,917



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, INC.  
Economic Forum

The business outlook, 1960. (Studies in  
business economics, no.67.)

23 cm., (New York, 1959).



<sup>FF</sup>  
451,936

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD INC. Economic  
Forum

The business outlook, 1961 ... (Studies in  
business economics, no. 70.)

23 cm., (New York, 1960).

473,766



NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD ~~INC.~~  
Economic Forum

Prerequisites for economic growth; a discussion  
... Sept. 24, 1959. (Studies in business  
economics, no.66.)

23 cm., (New York, 1959).



451,338

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL CONFERENCE BOARD, ~~INC.~~ Economic  
Forum

Unemployment wages and inflation. A  
discussion ... at Hotel Pierre, New York City,  
Oct.7, 1958. (Studies in business economics,  
no.62.)

23 cm., (New York, 1958).

444,637



51078

HC 257.W2N2

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL OF WALES  
AND MONMOUTESHIRE

The second industrial survey of South Wales.  
3 vols.

23 cm., Cardiff, 1937.

191,492-494





NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND

Revised braille for reading and  
writing. Grade 2 (including grade 1).  
9th ed.

20cm., London, National Institute for the  
Blind, 1923.



p9822



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND

Standard English braille. Grades  
1 and 2.

22cm., London, National Institute for the  
Blind, 1932.



D1380



p HV 2146

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND

GREAT BRITAIN. Colonial Office

Blindness in British African and Middle East  
territories ... (National Institute for the  
Blind.)

London, 1948.

627,324



~~CONFIDENTIAL~~ ~~CONFIDENTIAL~~

SP KW 101

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR CONSUMER JUSTICE

Redress of consumer grievances.



887, 648

~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF

The deaf in Britain; a general  
outline.

20cm., London, National Institute  
for the Deaf, 1961.

p5352



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATIONAL  
RESEARCH, Tokyo

See:

TOKYO. National Institute for  
Educational Research.



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR PERSONNEL RESEARCH,  
Johannesburg

See: SOUTH AFRICA, Union of. Council for  
Scientific and Industrial Research.  
National Institute for Personnel Research

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN DAIRYING,  
Shinfield

Milk and nutrition. New experiments reported to  
the Milk Nutrition Committee. From the ...  
Institute ... and the Rowett Research Institute ...  
Pts. 1, 3-4 [only].

25 cm., Reading, 1937-39.

○ 191,436; 215,939; p.45,682



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN DAIRYING,  
Shinfield

Studies concerning the handling of milk. (Great Britain. Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries. Miscellaneous publications no.41.)

24 cm., London, 1924.



qp QC 776.1

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE.  
Daresbury Nuclear Physics Laboratory

NINA; the 4 GeV electron synchrotron of the  
National Institute for Research in Nuclear  
Science.

Daresbury, [196-].

599,195



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

An accurate determination of the P.L.A. beam energy by a time of flight method. By C.J. Batty and D.J. Warner. (NIRL/R/9.)

Harwell, 1961.

503,703



p QC 776.3

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

Analysis of neutral cascade events from  
a heavy liquid bubble chamber. By A.G.  
Wilson. (NIRL/R/56.)

Didcot, 1963.



567,166

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Basic concepts in the design of electrostatic  
velocity separators. By N.M.King. (NIRL/R/2)

28 cm., Harwell, 1961.

498,318



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Design of fringing shims for magnet poles. By  
J.J.Wilkins and A.H.Spurway. (NIRL/R/6)

Harwell, 1961.

503,704



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

The design of peaking strips for Nimrod.  
By P.F.Jones. (NIRL/R/74).

Didcot, 1964.

605,596



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

The design of solenoids for the production  
of pulsed magnetic fields. By J.D. Lewin.  
(NIRL/R/19.)

Didcot, 1962.

532,153






p QC 776.1

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Design studies for the Nimrod external proton  
beam. By J.W.Gardner, N.M.King [and]  
D.Whitehead. (NIRL/R/12.)

Harwell, 1962.

515,204



p QC 776.1

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

The economics of superconducting magnets in high  
energy physics. By G.P. Haskell [and]  
P.F. Smith. (NIRL/R/53.)

Didcot, 1963.



567,167

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Ferrite for the accelerating cavity of Nimrod;  
its electrical properties and their measurements.  
By D.J.Thompson. (NIRL/R/5.)

Harwell, 1961.

503,705



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

Finite separation ratio in electrostatic  
velocity separator design. By N.M.King  
[and] R.G.Cox (NIRL/R/10.)

Didcot, 1961.

509,661



p QC 789

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

A guide to the irradiation stability of plastics  
and rubbers. By R. Sheldon. (NIRL/R/58.)

Didcot, 1963.

567,164



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

An improvement to the duty factor of the  
Harwell Synchrocyclotron. By G. Huxtable [and]  
P.S.Rogers. NIRL/R/80.)

Didcot, 1964.

605,597



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

Movement of 3,000 tons of concrete shielding  
blocks adjacent to the Nimrod magnet  
foundations. By J.T.Delury, E.G.Higgins  
[and] J.B.Mucklow. (NIRL/R/52.)

Didcot, 1963.

567,180



p QC 776.1

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

The multiplate electrostatic particle  
separator. By P.A.Chatterton, (NIRL/R/49.)

Didcot, 1963.

567,181





NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

On the possibility of increasing the beam  
intensity of a synchrocyclotron with an  
auxiliary central die. By F.M.Russell,  
(NIRL/R/20.)

Didcot, 1962.

532,154



p QC 775.1

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE;

Harwell

Proton-proton scattering from 20 to 50  
MeV. By C.J. Batty and R.S. Gilmore.  
(NIRL/R/57.)

Didcot, 1963.

567,165



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR  
SCIENCE, Harwell

Some high-current circuits using transistors.  
By J.T.Hyman. (NIRL/R/17.)

Harwell, 1962.

513,477



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Some Nimrod injector beam emittance measurements  
at 15 MgV. By J.T. Hyman. (NIRL/R/82).

Didcot, 1964.

605,598



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Some programmes for geometry calculations in  
scattering experiments. By R.S.Gilmore and C.J.  
Batty. (NIRL/R/22.)

Chilton, 1962.

536,172



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Theory of two-stage separated beam systems.  
By J.W.Gardner. (NIRL/R/18.)

Harwell, 1962.

536,171



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

Thermal radiation absorption of metals and layered  
insulations at 80°K. By B.Colyer. (NIRL/R/83).

Didcot, 1965.

605,599



p QA 76.7.T7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE,  
Harwell

GARDNER (John William) and WHITESIDE (D )

Fortran version of TRAMP. (National Institute  
for Research in Nuclear Science. N.I.R.L./M./44.)

Didcot, 1963.



654,499



sq QC 773

NATIONAL INSTITUTE for RESEARCH in NUCLEAR SCIENCE

Harwell<sup>2</sup>

See: OXFORD KINEMATICAL TABLES. 13 vols.  
(National Institute for Research in  
Nuclear Science) ... 1961.

506,252-264



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR RESEARCH  
IN NUCLEAR SCIENCE, Harwell

s QC 777

SYMPOSIUM on NUCLEAR INSTRUMENTS, 1961, Harwell

Proceeding of the Symposium ... (organized by the Rutherford Jubilee International Conference ... the Atomic Energy Research Establishment, Harwell, and the National Institute for Research in Nuclear Science.) Edited by J.B. Birks.

London, 1962.

514,686



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING.

Introduction to a social worker. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training series,  
no. 2.)

19cm., London, Allen & Unwin, (1964).

17,673.



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

Research in the personal social services;  
proposals for a code of practice.

London, (1965).

612,947



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

AVES (Geraldine M )

The voluntary worker in the social services;  
report of a committee jointly set up by the  
National Council of Social Service and the  
National Institute for Social Work Training...

London, (1969).

750,734



p HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

DE SCHWEINITZ (Elizabeth) and DE SCHWEINITZ (Karl)

Interviewing in the social services; an  
introduction ... (National Institute for  
Social Work Training.)

(London, 1962).

527,949



p HQ 728

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

GOLDBERG (Elsa Mathilde)

The families of schizophrenic patients.  
(National Institute for Social Work Training.)

London, (1967).

703,472



HV 1481.G7

(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING.

GOLDBERG (Elsa Matilde), and others

Helping the aged; a field experiment in social work. By E.M. Goldberg with A. Mortimer [and] B.T. Williams. (National Institute for Social Work, Training series, no. 19.)

London, (1970). 799,275  
800,436





HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

GOLDBERG (Elsa Mathilde)

Welfare in the community, talks on social work to welfare officers. (National Council of Social Service. National Institute for Social Work. Training series.)

London, (1966).

631,700



U

HV 59.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SOCIAL SERVICE

Caring for people; staffing residential homes.  
Report of the committee of enquiry ...

Chairman: G. Williams. (National Institute  
for Social Work Training publications no. 11.)  
London, (1967).

526,461



I.L.G.S.

HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING  
NATIONAL COUNCIL OF SOCIAL SERVICE

The voluntary worker in the social services.  
Report of a committee jointly set up by the  
National Institute for Social Work Training.  
(Chairman: G.M. Aves.) (National Institute  
for Social Work Training. Publications, no.  
16.) (National Council of Social Service,  
publication 787.)

London, (1969).

766,276



HV 887.G7  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

PACKMAN (Jean)

Child care needs and numbers. By  
J.Packman with editorial assistance from  
R.A.Parker. (National Institute for Social  
Work Training, no.15.)

London, (1968).

729,924-925



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

SAINSBURY (E E ), ed.

Field work in social administration courses...  
(Joint University Council for Social and Public  
Administration.) (National Council of Social  
Service [and] National Institute for Social  
Work Training series.)

London, (1966).



654,318

p HT 133

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

TIMMS (Noel)

Rootless in the city. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training.)

23 cm., London, (1968).

719,190



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

WILLS (William David)

A place like home; a hostel for disturbed adolescents. (National Institute for Social Work Training series, no. 17.)

London, (1970).

800,908



I.L.G.S.

HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise), comp.

New developments in casework. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training series,  
no. 6.) (Readings in social work, vol. 2.)

London, (1966).

664,753





I.L.G.S.

HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise)

Social work and social change, (National  
Institute for Social Work Training series,  
no. 1.)

London, (1964; reprinted 1966).

664,756



HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise), comp.

Social work and social values. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training.)  
(Readings in social work, vol. 3.)

London, (1967).

664,555



I.L.G.S.

HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise), comp.

Social work with families. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training series,  
no.4.) (Readings in social work, vol.1.)

London, (1965).

664,755



NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING.  
Consultation on Where are we Going in the  
Social Services?, 1962, Lochearnhead.

Summary report.

[London, 1963].

535,216



~~At Harding Library~~

p HV 1945

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND

A history of blind welfare in England  
and Wales. (Bulletin no. 7.)

21 cm., London, [194- ].

p. 56,314



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

~~LONDON.~~ National Institute for the Blind

See: BRISTOL. College of Teachers of the  
Blind and LONDON. National  
Institute for the Blind

The education of the blind; a  
survey...(1936, reprinted 1938).

4271

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF afterwards ROYAL  
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF

See: ROYAL NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF



HN 29

NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise) comp.

New developments in casework. (National Institute for Social Work Training series, no. 6.) (Readings in social work, vol. 2.)

London, (1966).

627,310





NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR SOCIAL WORK TRAINING

YOUNGHUSBAND (Eileen Louise), comp.

Social work with families. (National  
Institute for Social Work Training series,  
no. 4.) (Readings in social work, vol. 1.)

London, (1965).



593,303

s LC 5256.G7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education; adequacy of provision.

London, 1970.

From: Adult education, vol.42, no.6, March 1970.

815,166



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION



Adult education and the arts;  
examples of activities promoted as  
adult education contributing to H.M.  
Government's "Policy for the arts."

22cm., [London], N.I.A.E., [1966].

p7775



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION



Adult education and television; a comparative study in Canada [by] L. Miller, Czechoslovakia [by] C. Tahy, Japan [by] K. Hatano. Edited... by B. Groombridge [for the] National Institute of Adult Education [and] Unesco.

24cm., London, N.I.A.E. [and] Unesco, 1966.

23,081



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education in 1961; yearbook...

24cm., (London), National Institute  
of Adult Education, 1961.

13,850



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education in 1962; year book ---

24cm., [London], National Institute of  
Adult Education, [1962].

18,662



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education in 1963; year book ---

24cm., [London], National Institute of  
Adult Education, [1963].

18,661



p LC 5219

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education and working life; conference  
addresses, 1955.

21 cm., London, [1955].

p.83,242





NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

ADULT EDUCATION IN 1961-1968; the year book of the National Institute of Adult Education (England and Wales) and the Scottish Institute of Adult Education. [7 vols.]



24cm., [London, National Institute of Adult Education, 1961-1968].

Note: Lacks 1964.

Afterwards entitled Year book of adult education...

13,850; 18,661-2;  
20,248; 21,053;  
24,088; 25,973



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education in the United Kingdom;  
a directory of organisations.

22 cm., London, [1950?].

1626



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Adult education in the United  
Kingdom; a directory of organisations.

22cm., London, N.I.A.E., 1956.

8640



LB 2331

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

Liberal education in a technical age; a survey of the relationship of vocational and non-vocational further education and training.

22 cm., London, (1955).

393,143



HV 1481.G7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

GROOMBRIDGE (Brian)

Education and retirement; an enquiry into the relevance of education to the enjoyment of leisure in later life. (National Institute of Adult Education.)

22 cm., (London, 1960).

472,705



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

NATIONAL UNION OF TOWNSWOMEN'S GUILDS

Craft standards and craft judging. [Issued by] the National Union of Townswomen's Guilds and National Institute of Adult Education.

21cm., London, National Union of

Cont'd.



continued

Townswomen's Guilds and National  
Institute of Adult Education, (1963).

19,728



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

YEAR BOOK OF ADULT EDUCATION,  
1969-70 - ; the year book  
of the National Institute of Adult  
Education (England and Wales) and the  
Scottish Institute of Adult Education.



24cm., [London, National Institute of  
Adult Education, 1969 - ].

Note: Previously entitled Adult education in...





p LC 5256.G75

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

THORNTON (A H ) and  
BAYLISS (F J )

Adult education and the industrial community.  
(National Institute of Adult Education.)

(London, 1965).

616,060



p LB 1044.7  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION

WILTSHIRE (Harold) and BAYLISS (Frederick)

Teaching through television. (National  
Institute of Adult Education.)

(London, 1965).

602,267-268



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION, and  
others. Committee of Enquiry to  
Enquire into the Relationship between  
the Vocational and Non-Vocational  
Elements in Further Education and  
Training

Liberal education in a technical age;  
a survey... By the National Institute  
of Adult Education, Association of

Cont'd



Continued.

Technical Institutions and Association.  
of Principals of Technical Institutions.

22cm., London, (1955).

7067



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION.

Working Party on Education and Retirement

(Report of) an enquiry into the relevance of education to the enjoyment of leisure in later life. [By] B. Groombridge.

22cm., (London), National Institute of Adult Education, (1960).

13,125



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ADULT EDUCATION.  
Working Party on Museums and  
Adult Education

Report...

21cm., London, National Institute  
of Adult Education, 1956.

8464



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

Tractor ploughing. (Revised ed.)

21 cm., (London, 1948).

p. 56,805



~~Copyright~~

S 217.A2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING.  
Farm Mechanization Enquiry

A study of a 200 acre farm on warp land south of the Yorkshire Ouse in relation to its use of machinery. (By J. W. Y. Higgs.) (Farm case study, no. 3.)

24 cm., London, 1946.



p. 49,807



~~6-2-46~~  
S 217.A2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING.  
Farm Mechanization Enquiry

A study of a 200 acre south Warwickshire clay farm in relation to its use of machinery. (By T. W. Y. Higgs.) (Farm case study, no. 1.)

24 cm., London, 1946.



p. 49,057

~~Library~~  
S 217.A2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. Farm  
Mechanization Enquiry

A study of a 200 acre Berkshire dairy farm on plateau gravel in relation to its use of machinery. (By J.W.Y.Higgs.) (Farm case study no. 4.)

24 cm., London, (1948).



p. 53,289

~~Case Report.~~

P S 217.A2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING.  
Farm Mechanization Enquiry

A study of a 200 acre North Riding of Yorkshire marginal farm in relation to its use of machinery.  
(By J. W. Y. Higgs.) (Farm case study, no. 2.)

24 cm., London, 1946.



p. 49,498

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ARTHRITIS AND METABOLIC DISEASES

See: U.S.A. Public Health Service. National  
Institute of Arthritis and Metabolic Diseases



p Z 8757.3

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ARTS AND LETTERS

See: AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ARTS AND LETTERS  
and NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ARTS  
AND LETTERS

Theodore Roosevelt, man of letters  
... [1958].

p.88, 567



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH  
AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT



Bibliography of world literature on  
mental retardation. Supplement... March  
1963 - December 31, 1964. [Edited by]  
R.F.Heber [and] P.J.Flanigan. (Public  
Health Service publication, no.1316.)

27cm., (Washington, D.C., U.S. Govt.  
Printing Office), [1966].

21,320



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH  
AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT



BIBLIOGRAPHY OF WORLD LITERATURE ON  
MENTAL RETARDATION. Supplement...  
March 1963-December 31, 1964. (Prepared  
by the National Institute of Child Health  
and Human Development.) [Edited by] R.F.  
Heber [and] P.J.Flanigan. (Public Health  
Service publication, no.1316.)

Cont'd.



continued

27cm., (Washington, D.C., U.S.Govt.  
Printing Office), [1966].

21,320





~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH AND HUMAN  
DEVELOPMENT

WOODS SCHOOLS. Research Conference on  
Cognitive Models and Development in  
Mental Retardation

Proceedings of a Research Conference  
sponsored by the Woods Schools, the  
American Association on Mental Defic-  
iency and the National Institute of  
Child Health and Human Development.

contd.



contd.

Edited by M. Garrison. (American Journal of Mental Deficiency, monograph supplement, vol. 70, no.4.)

25cm., Willimantic, American Association on Mental Deficiency, 1966.

19,988



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH  
AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. Human  
Communication Program. Conference  
on Language Development in Children,  
1965, Old Point Comfort, Va.



The genesis of language; a psycho-  
linguistic approach. Proceedings...  
Edited by F. Smith and G.A. Miller.

24cm., Cambridge, Mass., Massachusetts  
Institute of Technology, (1966).



21,552

p HG 4135

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

A classified list of large companies engaged in  
British industry. Dec., 1955.

28 cm., (London, 1956).

p.80,811



p HG 4135

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

Company income and finance, 1949-53.

28 cm., London, [1957].



423,932

qp HD 2845

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

Report of the Institute's 7th industrial inquiry.

London, 1965.

588,608



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH.

Social and economic research and government departments, a report on some problems of social and economic research that arise from the relations between government departments and academic bodies.

22 cm., (London, 1947).

Note: Privately printed.

p. 53,962



s HF 5821

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

Statistics of advertising; a report based upon the investigation carried out ... on the initiative of the Advertising Association ...

24 cm., [London], 1946.

Note: Preliminary confidential printing.



260,790



HT 153

(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

ABEL-SMITH (Brian) and TITMUSS (Richard Morris)

The cost of the National Health Service in  
England and Wales. (National Institute of  
Economic and Social Research. Occasional  
papers, 18.)

24 cm., Cambridge, 1956.

379,459; 446,958



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH  
BARNA (Tibor)

Investment and growth policies in British industrial firms. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Occasional papers, 20.)

Cambridge, 1962.

505,986



5 HC 336.5  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: BAYKOV (Alexander)

The development of the Soviet economic system; an essay on the experience of planning in the U.S.S.R. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research ... ) ... 1946.



249,916;  
250,078

I.L.G.S.  
HC 256.7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMICS AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

BECKERMAN (Wilfred), and others

The British economy in 1975. (National  
Institute of Economic and Social Research.  
Economic and social studies, vol. 23.)

Cambridge, 1965.

.655,347



Store

HD 87.G7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

BOWERS (John)

The anatomy of regional activity rates.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research, Regional papers, [no.] 1.)

Cambridge, 1970.

799,156



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: BOWLEY (Arthur Lyon), ed.

Studies in the national income, 1924-1938.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Economic and social studies, 1.)  
... 1942.

231,914



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: CARTER (Charles Frederick) and  
ROY (Andrew Donald)  
British economic statistics; a report.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Economic and social studies,  
14.) ... 1954.

357,615



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: CHAPMAN (Agatha L ) and KNIGHT (Rose)  
Wages and salaries in the United Kingdom  
1920-1938. (National Institute of Economic  
and Social Research and Cambridge. University  
Dept. of Applied Economics. Studies in the  
national income and expenditure of the  
United Kingdom, no.5) ... 1953.



Store HC 517.C4

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: DEANE (Phyllis)

Colonial social accounting. National  
Institute of Economic and Social Research.  
Economic and social studies, 11.) ... 1953.

359,359.

~~355,648~~



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: DEANE (Phyllis)

The measurement of colonial national incomes ... (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Occasional papers, 12.) ... 1948.

270,484



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: DERKSEN (J            B            D            )

A system of national book-keepers, illustrated  
by the experience of the Netherlands economy.  
(National Institute of Economics and Social  
Research. Occasional papers, 10.) ... 1946.

254,579



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH  
FLORENCE (Philip Sargant)

Post-war investment, location and size of  
plant. (National Institute of Economic and  
Social Research. Occasional papers, 19.)

Cambridge, 1962.



505,987


Store  HD 2326

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: HAGUE (Douglas Chalmers) and  
NEWMAN (P K )

Costs in alternative locations: the clothing  
industry. (National Institute of Economic  
and Social Research. Occasional papers, 15)  
... 1952.

341,844



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: HICKS (John Richard) and  
HICKS (Mrs. Ursula K )  
The incidence of local rates in Great  
Britain. (National Institute of Economic  
and Social Research.) ... 1945.


248,111



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: HICKS (John Richard), and others.  
The problem of valuation for rating. ...  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Occasional papers, 7.) ... 1944.

241,907




Store O HJ 9110

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: HICKS (John Richard) and HICKS (Mrs. Ursula  
K )

Standards of local expenditure. A problem  
of the inequality of incomes. (National  
Institute of Economic and Social Research.  
Occasional papers, 3.) ... 1943.

234,359





## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: JEFFERYS (James Bavington), and others

The distribution of consumer goods; a factual study of methods and costs in the United Kingdom in 1938. By J.B. Jefferys, M. Maccoll and G.L. Levett. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Economic and Social Studies, 9) ... 1950.

300,542




HF 5821  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: KALDOR (Nicholas) and SILVERMAN (Rodney)  
A statistical analysis of advertising  
expenditure and of the Revenue of the  
press. (National Institute of Economic  
and Social Research. Economic and social  
studies, 8) ... 1948.

286,510-511



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: KENDALL (Maurice George)

Contributions to the study of oscillatory time-series. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Occasional papers, 9.) ... 1946.

254,578



qp HG 3729.G7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: KING (W T C )

The money market and banking system in  
the second eighteen months of war ...  
(National Institute of Economic and  
Social Research.) ... (1942).

p. 42,263



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: KUCZYNSKI (Robert René)

The new population statistics. (National  
Institute of Economics and Social Research.  
Occasional papers, I.) ... 1942.



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: LEVY (Hermann)

National health insurance ... (National  
Institute of Economic and Social Research.  
Economic and social studies, 4.) ... 1944.

242,232



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: LUTTRELL (W F )  
The cost of industrial movement; a first  
report on the economics of establishing  
branch factories. (National Institute of  
Economic and Social Research. Occasional  
papers, 14) ... 1952.

339,094



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF  
ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

Store

HD 2356.G7

LUTTRELL (William Fowne)


Factory location and industrial movement; a study  
of recent experience in Great Britain. 2 vols.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research.)

London, 1962.

529,436-437






Store  HB 195.

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: MADGE (Charles)

War-time pattern of saving and spending.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Occasional papers, 4.) ... 1943.

236,484



Store  HF 3716

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: MONTCHILOFF (N )

Ten years of controlled trade in south-eastern Europe. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Occasional papers, 6.) ... 1944.

240,233



HD 2778

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

NEALE (A            D            )

The antitrust laws of the United States of America; a study of competition enforced by law. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research.)

24 cm., Cambridge, 1960.

469,672



HD 2778

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

NEALE (A D )

The antitrust laws of the United States of America; a study of competition enforced by law. 2nd ed. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research.)

Cambridge, 1970.

786,852



HV 688.G7

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

PAIGE (Deborah) and JONES (Kit)

Health and welfare services in Britain in 1975.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Occasional papers, no. 22.)

Cambridge, 1966.



640,877

s per HD 78.A1P5

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC PLANNING

Economic planning in France.. Record of a conference organised by the National Institute of Economic and Social Research in London, 20-22 April 1961 ... 1961.



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL  
RESEARCH

See: PREST (Alan Richmond) and  
ADAMS (Arthur Avery)  
Consumers' expenditure in the United  
Kingdom, 1900-1919. (National Institute  
of Economic and Social Research and  
Cambridge. University. Dept. of Applied  
Economics. Studies in the national  
income and expenditure of the United  
Kingdom, vol.3) ... 1954.



## NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: ROSTAS (Lászió)

Comparative productivity in British and American industry. (National Institute of Economic and Social Research. Occasional papers, 13.) ... 1948.

287,716





Store HD 31

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: ROSTAS (László)  
Productivity... (National Institute  
of Economic and Social Research.  
Occasional papers, 11.) ... 1948.

270,483



Store

HF 3506  
(2 copies)

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

SCOTT (Maurice Fitzgerald)

A study of United Kingdom imports. (National  
Institute of Economic and Social research. Economic  
and social studies, 20.)

Cambridge, 1963.

533,937;  
536,306






Store  HF 5616.G4

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH

See: SINGER (H                    W                    )  
Standardized accountancy in Germany.  
(National Institute of Economic and Social  
Research. Occasional papers, 5.) ... 1943.

234,564



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL  
SCIENCE

See: STONE (Richard), and others.  
The measurement of consumers'  
expenditure and behaviour in the United  
Kingdom, 1920-1938. 2 vols. 1954-1966.

356,850

644,167



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL  
RESEARCH

See: UTTING (John Edward George)

Social accounts of local authorities;  
an experiment in sampling methods.

(National Institute of Economic and  
Social Research. Occasional papers, 16.)  
... 1953.

355,647



Store

HF 1533

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL RESEARCH.  
Research Staff

Trade regulations and commercial policy of the  
United Kingdom. (National Institute of Economic  
and Social Research. Economic and social studies,  
3.)

22 cm., Cambridge, 1943.

234,374



HJ 2139 **Store**

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ECONOMIC  
RESEARCH, Stockholm

SWEDEN. Ministry of Finance. Secretariat for  
Economic Planning

The Swedish economy; revised national budget,  
1967. (National Institute of Economic Research).

Stockholm, 1967.

810,357





STORE

8 per BFI.N2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

An account of the research work carried out by  
the ... Institute ... during ... 1921-34.  
(National Institute of Industrial Psychology,  
report 5).

25 cm., London (1934).

p. 26,084



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

An account of the research work carried out by  
the ... Institute ... 1921-1934. (Report 5.)

25 cm., London, [1935].

p.69,616



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

An account of the research work carried  
out... during the years 1921-34.

25cm., London, National Institute  
of Industrial Psychology, 1934.

p3546



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL  
PSYCHOLOGY

Evidence on the value of psychology  
applied to vocational guidance.

25cm., London, National Institute of  
Industrial Psychology, 1929.

From: Journal of the National Institute of  
Industrial Psychology, vol. 4, no.  
5, January 1929.

p3545



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

The foreman; a study of supervision in British industry.

22 cm., London, (1951).

319,201



Eng. Prod. Dept.  
T 58.22

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

The foreman; a study of supervision in  
British industry.

22 cm., London, (1951).



526,240

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL  
PSYCHOLOGY



Group selection procedures.  
(By A. Macrae.) (N.I.I.P. paper  
no.5.)

22cm., London, N.I.I.P., [1963].

p8096



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Interviewing for selection. (N.I.I.P.  
paper no.3.)

21 cm., London, [1953].

pl514



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Joint consultation in British industry. A report of an inquiry ... sponsored by the Human Factors Panel of the Committee on Industrial Productivity.

22 cm., London, (1952).

339,135



~~SECRET~~  
~~SECRET~~ STORE  
per BFI. N2

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Occupation analysis; the study of aptitudes and attainments necessary for success in ... employment ... (National Institute of Industrial Psychology. Institute report no.1).

25 cm., (London, 1926).

p. 26,080



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Occupation analysis; the study of aptitudes and attainments necessary for success in different kinds of employment. (Institute report no. 1.)

25 cm., London, [1927?].

p718



S T 58.22

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

The place of the foreman in management;  
seven case studies.

22 cm., London, (1957).

449,627



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

A study in vocational guidance by the  
[Medical Research Council,] Industrial  
Fatigue Research Board and the N.I.I.P.  
Abstract of a report...

25 cm., London, 1926.

From: Journal of the National Institute  
of Industrial Psychology, vol. 3,  
no. 3, July, 1926.



5 T 58.24

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Training factory workers; a report on a survey of the training of semi-skilled and unskilled workers in the United Kingdom carried out under project 179 of the European Productivity Agency

o.o.o.

22 cm., London, (1956).



400,602

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL  
PSYCHOLOGY



Training factory workers; a report on a survey of the training of semi-skilled and unskilled workers in the United Kingdom carried out under Project 179 of the European Productivity Agency.

22cm., London, Staples, (1956).



D501

s T 58.24

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

The training of workers within the factory;  
survey of industrial in-plant training  
programmes in seven European countries.

(European Productivity Agency. Project no.179.)

24 cm., Paris, (1957).



403,376



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Two studies in supervision. (Messrs. Exe and Co.,  
by E. Livingstone. Supervision in a ctoo



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

The use of tests in selection  
procedure. By H. L. Lock. (British  
Institute of Management personnel  
management series no. 7.)

23cm., London, 1956.

p2911



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Vocational guidance experiment; report  
2... 30th November, 1926.

25 cm., London, 1926.

p1530



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY


See: COX (David), and others

Women's attitudes to repetitive work.

By D. Cox, ... K.M.D. Sharp and D.H. Irvine.

(National Institute of Industrial Psychology.  
Report 9.) ... 1953.

355,200



S BF481.C7  
~~BF 521.06~~

~~(In Main Library, Room 50)~~

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY.

See:- CROWDEN (G P ):-

Muscular work, fatigue and recovery:  
three lectures given ... to the  
National Institute of Industrial  
Psychology.

148,260



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

See: DUNLOP (W R )

An investigation of certain processes and conditions on farms. (National Institute of Industrial Psychology. Report 2.)  
... [1927].

355,857




~~Education Dept. (P.G.)~~

S LB 1594.E3

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

See: EARLE (F M ), and others  
Methods of choosing a career ... By  
F.M.Earle and ... members of the ...  
National Institute of Industrial Psychology  
... (1931).

173,544



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

See: EARLE (F M ) and  
MACRAE (A )

Tests of mechanical ability. (National  
Institute of Industrial Psychology.  
Report 3.) ... (1929).





~~Institute~~<sup>School</sup> of Education

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

EARLE (Frank Maynard), and others

The use of performance tests of intelligence in vocational guidance; an investigation conducted for the National Institute of Industrial Psychology. By F.M. Earle, M. Milner and other members of its staff.  
(Medical Research Council. Industrial



cont'd

continued

Fatigue Research Board. Report no. 53.)

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1929.

11,747



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

See: EARLE (Frank Maynard) and KILGOUR (J )  
A vocational guidance research in Fife.  
(National Institute of Industrial Psychology.  
Report 6.) ... [1935].

355,858



NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

See: GAW (Frances), and others

A study in vocational guidance carried out by  
the Industrial Fatigue Research Board and the  
National Institute of Industrial Psychology  
... 1926.



170,142

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL PSYCHOLOGY

GREAT BRITAIN. Medical Research Council.  
Industrial Fatigue Research Board

A study in vocational guidance. Carried out by the Industrial Fatigue Research Board and the National Institute of Industrial Psychology. (Industrial Fatigue Research Board report no. 33.)



Continued ..

continued

24cm., London, H.M.S.O., 1926.

16,514

